
NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION  
FINANCE, FACILITIES, AND 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

September 26, 2023 – 6:15 PM | NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

1



272 Main Street  •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2200  •  F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 

NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

TO: New Britain Board of Education Members 
Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 
New Britain Common Council Members 

DATE: September 25, 2023 

RE: New Britain Board of Education Committee Meetings 

The following Board of Education committee meetings will be held: 

● The New Britain Board of Education Personnel Committee will hold a regular meeting on Tuesday,
September 26, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272
Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut.

● The New Britain Board of Education Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee will hold a
regular meeting on Tuesday, September 26, 2023 at 6:15 PM at the New Britain Educational
Administration Center, located at 272 Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut.

Members of the public may attend meetings in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings 
online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

The agendas and board packets in their entirety can be found on the Board of Education website: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2023-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php 

2

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2023-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php


New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary Anthony 

Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino | Annie S. Parker l Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

New Britain Board of Education l Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Regular 
Meeting 

September 26, 2023 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 
 Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the meeting online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

1. Call to Order and Opening

A. Meeting Called to Order

2. Presentation

A. Holmes Elementary Renovation – Schematic Approval
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Page 6

3. New Business

A. Review and Approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on May 30, 2023
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards l Page 10

B. Facilities/IT Update
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez and Mr. Jeff Prokop l Page 13

C. Accept Donation from Donors Choose to Expand Flexible Seating and Provide Individual Whiteboards for Students –
Holmes Elementary School ($904.80)
Submitted by Ms. Heather Nicol l Page 30

D. Accept Donation from Donors Choose to Provide New Art Supplies – Chamberlain Elementary School ($599.00)
Submitted by Mr. Manuel Zaldivar l Page 31

E. Accept Donation from ESPN via the CT Science Center to Provide Three 5th Grade Classrooms General Entrance and
Access to the Science Lab at Connecticut Science Center – Chamberlain Elementary School ($2,070.00)
Submitted by Mr. Manuel Zaldivar  l Page 32

F. Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and All Pointe Home Healthcare LLC for Contracted 1:1 Nurse
($75,600.00)
Submitted by Donna Clark l Funding Source:  ESSER III 206397412001-53200  l Page 33

G. Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and Sherry Brzoska for 1 Year Subcontractor Agreement as
Physical Therapy Assistant – Districtwide ($69,300.00)
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: Medicaid/Third Party Billing 25819741000153402  l Page 39

3

https://www.csdnb.org/board/


New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary Anthony 

Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino | Annie S. Parker l Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

H. Approve Purchase Order and Contract Renewal Between CSDNB and Delta-T Group for the Provision of Contracted
Special Education Professionals and Paraprofessionals – Districtwide ($312,480.00)
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: ESSER III 206397412001-53200  l Page 41

I. Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and Multimodal Teacher of the Deaf, LLC for Renewal for
Teacher of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services – Districtwide ($337,650.00)
Submitted by Donna Clark l Funding Source: IDEA 202096912001-53403  l Page 58

J. Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDND and KEYS, LLC to Provide Auditory Habilitation Services to
Special Education Students – Districtwide ($201,600.00)
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: IDEA 20209691200153403  l Page 65

K. Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and CT EARS, LLC to Provide Service Provision, Equipment Rental
and Maintenance – Chamberlain Elementary School ($108,712.00)
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: Local Students with an IEP: 10109741200255691 Students with a 504:
101097410001-53409504 students  l Page 73

L. Approve Purchase Order Between CSDNB and Pathful Explore, a K-12 Exploration and Planning Platform that Prepares
Students for College and/or Career – Districtwide ($18,000.00)
Submitted by Ms. Lara Bohlke l Funding Source:  Perkins Grant for 9-12 ($4500); Local, Academics, Licenses & Fees for Grades 6-8
($13500) Perkins Grant for 9-12 ($4500 - 2028969100057346) and Local, Academics, Licenses & Fees for Grades 6-8 ($13500
-101096110001 55302)  l Page 81

M. Approve Contract Between CSDNB and The Children’s Museum to Provide Site Based Experiences to Help Students
Build Background in a Hands-On Engaging Way – Districtwide ($33,000.00)
Submitted by Ms. Andrea Foligno l Funding Source: CN  204 601210002-53200  l Page 92

N. Approve Updated Contract Between CSDNB and The Children’s Museum to Provide 45 Minute Lessons/Field
Experiences in a Fun & Engaging Way – Northend Elementary School ($10,000.00)
Submitted by Ms. Rolanda Booker l ESSER N/A  l Page 94

O. Approve Updated Contract Between CSDNB and CREC for Consultant to Provide Professional Learning Opportunities to
Staff in Support of Improved Academic Rigor in Mathematics – Northend Elementary School ($28,000.00)
Submitted by Ms. Rolanda Booker l Funding Source: ESSER N/A  l Page 96

P. Approve Purchase Order Between CSDNB and Xerox Services, LLC for Final Close Out the Lease and Return of
Equipment – Districtwide ($69,765.53)
Submitted by Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MIS Local Printing and Copier Budget 101092125300-55500  l Page 98

Q. Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and Novus Insight, Inc. to Replace the Storage Array on our
Virtual Server – Districtwide ($ 37,735.00)
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: IS Local Budget - Instr Equip - New 101092125800-57346  l Page 117

R. Approve Purchase Order and Contract Between CSDNB and Thomas Testing Inc. for Annual Playground State-Mandated
Inspections – Districtwide ($12,150.00)
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Funding Source: 54300 101093126000  l Page 119

S. Approve Contract Between CSDNB and Arts for Learning CT to Provide Students to Learn About Various Types of Music,
Instruments, Dance and Theatre – NBTC ($12,150.00)
Submitted by Ms. Donnah Swaby l Funding Source: Local 2063-951-22002-53200  l Page 122

T. Approve Purchase Order Between CSDNB and American Reading Company for an Additional Four Sets of All K-5 Teacher
Manuals – Districtwide ($157,440.00)
Submitted by Ms. Ivelise Velasquez l Funding Source: Academic, Local, Instructional Materials 10109611000156110  l Page 125

4



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary Anthony 

Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Barbara Marino | Annie S. Parker l Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

U. Approve Contract Between CSBNB and ERate Online, LLC to Assist with the E-Rate Filing Responsibilities – Districtwide
($10,000)
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Funding Source: Local Budget 101092125800-53500  l Page 131

V. Review Board Policy Statement 3240.00 Regarding Tuition Rates for Each Academic Year in Accordance with Per Pupil
Cost of the Preceding Year
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano  l Page 136

W. Accept Financial Report – June 30, 2023 & August 31, 2023
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano  l Page 139

A. Other Business as Permitted by Law
B. Adjournment

4. Closing and Adjournment

5



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Rebecca Gonzalez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on October 2, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Rebecca Gonzalez

Type of Memorandum

Presentation to the Board

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Holmes Elementary Renovation - Schematic Approval

Holmes Elementary Renovation Project:
Schematic and Space Needs Assessment created using the approved (5.22.22), Education Specifications.
This is only a schematic, building plans will be generated during the later part of the Design Phase and
Construction Development Phase. The Office of School Construction Grants & Review requires an
approved schematic for the renovation project. Seeking approval of the schematic in order to move
forward with the Design Phase.

Financial Information

The total is and the funding source is .

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 25, 2023

Presentation Schematic Plans - Rebecca Gonzalez.pdf, HES Space Needs_2023-0906 - Rebecca Gonzalez.pdf

6

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GPbGdKo099QYlwQwO6a0VZ2oYLW5Arew/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15BNYR8_GqG7WJQ2mQpe7ngl5d2J8PC_g/view?usp=drivesdk


Program of Educational Spaces

Holmes Elementary School 9/6/2023

New Britain, Connecticut

SPACE NEEDS ASSESSMENT K-5 Elementary School (449 Students)

Kaestle Boos Associates, Architects, Inc.

ED Specs Approved and Provided

General Education Programs
Elementary School Spaces Qty. Ave.Sq.Ft./Ea. Act. Sq. Ft. Qty. Sq.Ft./each Act. Sq. Ft.

Core Program
Kindergarten classrooms w/ restrooms and storage 4 1,100 4,400 4 955 3,820

1st grade classrooms 4 850 3,400 4 865 3,460

2nd grade classrooms 4 850 3,400 4 850 3,400

3rd grade classrooms 4 850 3,400 4 850 3,400

4th grade classrooms 4 850 3,400 4 850 3,400

5th grade classrooms 4 850 3,400 4 850 3,400

21,400 20,880

Art & Music
Visual Arts Classroom 1 1,000 1,000 1 1,101 1,101

Visual Arts Supply Storage & Kiln Room 1 250 250 250 250

Music - Choral Room 1 1,000 1,000 1 959 959

Music Storage 0 0 0 0 0 0

Music - Instrumental Music 1 0 0 0

Itinerant Room - Art / Music 1 900 900 1 948 948

3,150 3,258

PE / Gymnasium
Physical Education - Gymnasium 1 3,400 3,400 1 3,733 3,733

Physical Education - Office and Storage 1 500 500 1 426 426

3,900 4,159

Auditorium
Auditorium 1 2,855 2,855 1 2,778 2,778

Stage 1 1,195 1,195 1 1,264 1,264

4,050 4,042

Media Center
Media Center 1 2,100 2,100 1 2,817 2,817

   Stacks and Open Area 1

   Library Office/Work Room 1 1 0 0

   A/V storage 1 1 0 0

2,100 2,817

Other 
STEAM Classroom 2 850 1,700 2 850 1,700

Reading/Math Coach Office 2 125 250 2 134 268

General ED. Intervention Services (Literacy Tutors) 3 175 525 3 150 423

ELL Services (2) 3 400 1,200 3 392 1,176

ELL Office 0 0 0 0 0 0

Small group breakout/Assessment rooms 2 175 350 3 150 450

Computer Lab 0 0 0 0 0 0

Computer Lab Storage 0 0 0 0 0 0

4,025 4,017

Special Education Programs

Special Education

Special Education Resource Room 3 400 1,200 3 392 1,176

Social Worker/Psychologist/PPT Coordinator 

Offices Suite with File Room/Storage 1 500 500 1 589 589

BSA 1 200 200 1 191 191

Speech Language Pathologists 2 250 500 2 250 500

SPED Self-Contained (BRIDGES) Grade 2&3 0 0 0 0 392

SPED Self-Contained (BRIDGES) Grade 4&5 0 0 0 0 0 0

BRIDGES Office/Workroom and Decompression 0 0 0 0 0 0

2,400 2,456

Administration and Support Facilities

Administration

Main Office: 2 admin. assist., mail, closet 1 600 600 1 857 857

Principal 1 200 200 1 199 199

Assistant Principal 1 175 175 1 172 172

Conference Room (Professional Meeting Space - NBU) 1 300 300 1 277 277

PPT Conference Room 1 250 250 1 295 295

School Family Liaison 1 125 125 1 125 125

1,650 1,925

Health 
Health Services 1 600 600 1 682 682

600 682

Health Clinic & Family Resource

School-Based Clinic 0 0 0

Community Health Center/Klingberg Clinic (Suite) 1 1,800 1,800

   Reception/Public Area 1 1 863 863

   Pod/Workroom 1 1 136 136

   Exam 2 2 92 184

   Restroom 2 1 91 91

   Behavioral Health 1 1 143 143

   Klingberg Office 1

CHC Office 1

Family Resource 1 1,000 1,000 1 1,188 1,188

2,800 2,605

Cafeteria
Food Services - Cafeteria 1 2,600 2,600 1 2,780 2,780

Food Services - Kitchen and Manager's Office 1 1,000 1,000 1 919 919

3,600 3,699

Faculty Workrooms

Faculty Lounge 1 600 600 1 474 474

Teacher Workroom 1 350 350 1 324 324

Technology Repair/Staging Room 1 150 150 1 227 227

Custodial Office Area/Storage 1 385 385 1 440 440

1,485 1,465

Storage
Instructional Storage 2 400 800 4 250 1,000

General Supply Storage 1 600 600 1 284 284

Secure Book Room 1 250 250 0 0 0

1,650 1,284

Additional LL Stor. (Not included in Total) = 2,015

TOTAL ALL PROGRAM AREAS 52,810 53,289

Included in above

Included in above

Included in above

subtotal Special Education

Included in above

Included in above

Included in above

Included in above

Included in above

Included in above

Included in above

Note: Staff Lavatories, Student Lavatories, Custodial, Mechanical, Electrical, General Storage, Circulation and 

Egress Stairs are not specifically accounted for in the Net Totals below but will be required and will be provided as 

required throughout the facility.

Can share with stage

7



388 SF

HEALTH
CLINIC

2536 SF

CAFETERIA

948 SF

ART/MUSIC

959 SF

MUSIC
(INSTRUMENTAL)

835 SF

KINDERGARTEN

833 SF

KINDERGARTEN

838 SF

KINDERGARTEN

844 SF

KINDERGARTEN

190 SF

BEHAVIORAL
HEALTH 87 SF

EXAM

120 SF

POD
101 SF

OFFICE

87 SF

EXAM

101 SF

OFFICE

H.C.T.

179 SF

PRINCIPAL

151 SF

AS.
PRIN.

754 SF

MAIN
OFFICE

353 SF

CONF.
ROOM

H.C.T.
53 SF

STOR.

320 SF

NURSE

86 SF

EXAM

100 SF

NURSE
OFFICE H.C.T. H.C.T.

140 SF

ART
STORAGE

100 SF

KILN

1097 SF

MUSIC
(CHORUS)

321 SF

TEACHER
WORKROOM

474 SF

FACULTY
LOUNGE

1101 SF

ART

919 SF

KITCHEN
851 SF

STEAM

834 SF

THIRD
GRADE

835 SF

THIRD
GRADE

835 SF

SECOND
GRADE

840 SF

SECOND
GRADE

292 SF

GIRLS'
TOILET

292 SF

BOYS'
TOILET

834 SF

SECOND
GRADE

833 SF

SECOND
GRADE

380 SF

ELL

147 SF

LIT.
TUTOR

147 SF

SMALL
GROUP

380 SF

SPED

833 SF

THIRD
GRADE

834 SF

THIRD
GRADE

STAIR

ELEV

STAIR

ELEV

872 SF

FIRST
GRADE

865 SF

FIRST
GRADE

392 SF

SPED

141 SF

SMALL
GROUP

141 SF

LIT.
TUTOR

392 SF

ELL
865 SF

FIRST
GRADE

867 SF

FIRST
GRADE

251 SF

SPEECH

243 SF

SPEECH

124 SF

READING
COACH

124 SF

MATH
COACH

97 SF

STOR

2817 SF

MEDIA
CENTER

276 SF

BOYS'
TOILET

277 SF

GIRLS'
TOILET

227 SF

OFFICE

168 SF

STOR

2778 SF

AUDITORIUM

1264 SF

PLATFORM

H.C.T.

63 SF

STOR

63 SF

STOR H.C.T.

58 SF

STOR
H.C.T.

H.C.T.
58 SF

STOR
116 SF

ELEC
299 SF

BOYS'
TOILET

342 SF

GIRLS'
TOILET

VEST

278 SF

P.E.
STORAGE

144 SF

P.E. OFF
H.C.T. H.C.T.

244 SF

SERVERY

KITCHENETTE

VEST

VEST

304 SF

BREAKOUT

338 SF

BREAKOUT

H.C.T.

39 SF

CUST

H.C.T.

51 SF

WAIT.

1221 SF

FAMILY
RESOURCE

3733 SF

GYMNASIUM

119 SF

SOCIAL
WORKER

119 SF

PSYCH

191 SF

BSA

299 SF

PPT
CONF.
ROOM

197 SF

WORK
ROOM

H.C.T.

H.C.T.

36 SF

CUST PASSAGE

119 SF

PPT
COORD.

119 SF

SCHOOL
FAMILY
LIASION

MAIN LEVEL TOTAL = 63,010 NSF 

H.C.T.

103 SF

IDF

103 SF

ELEC

60 SF

ELECTRICAL

53 SF

CUST

108 SF

ELEC

VEST

851 SF

STEAM
834 SF

FIFTH
GRADE

835 SF

FIFTH
GRADE

835 SF

FOURTH
GRADE

840 SF

FOURTH
GRADE

816 SF

FOURTH
GRADE

834 SF

FOURTH
GRADE

380 SF

ELL

380 SF

SPED

147 SF

SMALL
GROUP

147 SF

LIT.
TUTOR

280 SF

GIRLS'
TOILET

280 SF

BOYS'
TOILET

816 SF

FIFTH
GRADE

829 SF

FIFTH
GRADE

STAIR

ELEV

STAIR

112 SF

ELEC

111 SF

CUST

338 SF

BREAKOUT

131 SF

IDF

UPPER LEVEL TOTAL INCLUDING FAN ROOM (FAN ROOM NOT SHOWN) = 14,710 NSF 

CRAWL
SPACE

628 SF

STORAGE

1358 SF

MECHANICAL

337 SF

STORAGE

CRAWL
SPACE

137 SF

LAUNDRY
ROOM

303 SF

CUSTODIAN

H.C.T.

234 SF

ELECTRICAL

171 SF

MDF

1050 SF

STORAGE

CRAWL
SPACE

310 SF

IDF

ELEV.
MECH.

UNEXCAVATED

LOWER LEVEL = 6,510 NSF

0' 8' 16' 32'

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

2
0
2
3
 ©

  
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 K

A
E

S
T

L
E

 B
O

O
S

 A
S

S
O

C
.,
 I
N

C
.

SEPTEMBER 6, 2023

ADDITIONS AND RENOVATIONS TO HOLMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SCHEMATIC FLOOR PLANS

22003.00

1/16" = 1'-0"

MAIN LEVEL
1/16" = 1'-0"

UPPER LEVEL

1/16" = 1'-0"

LOWER LEVEL

8



 
 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

9



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

New Britain Board of Education Finance, Facilities, 
and Transportation Committee Meeting 

     May 30, 2023 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

Board President Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly, called the meeting to order at 6:22 PM. 

Board Members Present 
Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly, Ms. Matt Barbara Marino, and Ms. Annie Parker. 

CSDNB Staff Present 
Ms. Donna Clark, Ms. Kristina DeNegre, Ms. Aja Edwards, Dr. Anthony Gasper, Ms. Christina Juraska, Ms. Maryellen 
Manning, Mr. Jeffrey Prokop, Mr. Tyrone Richardson, Dr. Nicole Sanders, Mr. Robert Smedley, Mr. Mark Spalding, and Ms. 
Ivelise Velazquez. 

CT Feminine Care Act - Accessibility to Feminine Hygiene Products 
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez/ Mr. Robert Smedley 

140 Production Court - Freezer Project 
Presented by Mr. Robert Smedley 

DRAFT Lease to Extend CSDNB use of Pope John Paul School as Swing Space During Renovation of Holmes School 
Presented by Dr. Tony Gasper 

Presentations are attached. 

A. Review and Approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on April 24, 2023
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards

Ms. Gayle Sanders Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board
Meeting. Motion carried unanimously 

B. Facilities/IT Update
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez and Mr. Jeff Prokop

C. Partnerships: Accept Donation from The Petit Foundation to Help Support the 3 Week CREATE Summer Program
($10,000.00)
Submitted by Ms. Mayra Rodriguez

Call to Order and Opening 

New Business 

Presentations 

10



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

 

Ms. Gayle Sanders Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the next Regular 
Board Meeting. Motion carried unanimously 

 
D. Partnerships: Accept Donation from the First Church of Christ, Congregational for Youth Homeless Road to 

Recovery Program ($2,000.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Joe Vaverchak 

 
Ms. Gayle Sanders Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the next Regular 
Board Meeting. Motion carried unanimously 

 
E. Partnerships: Accept Grant from The Fund for Greater Hartford to Help Support the 3-week SEE and CREATE 

Summer Programs ($50,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Mayra Rodriguez 

 
Ms. Gayle Sanders Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board 
Meeting. Motion carried unanimously 

 
F. Operations: Approve Purchase Order Under the CT Feminine Care Act for Accessibility to Feminine Hygiene 

Products- NBHS ($18,202.08) 
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Funding Source: State grant and Facilities 56101 

 
Ms. Gayle Sanders Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board 
Meeting. Motion carried unanimously 

 
G. Operations: Approve Bid Award Between CSDNB and Imperial Bag & Paper Co. LLC for Custodial Equipment and 

Supplies – Districtwide ($350,000.00)  
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Funding Source: Facilities Custodial Supplies 101093126000 – 56101 

 
Ms. Gayle Sanders Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board 
Meeting. Motion carried unanimously 

 
H. Operations: Approve Purchase Order for 300 Pochar C30BH Charging Carts for the District ($153,000.00) 

Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MIS Local Budget - Equipment Replacement 101092125800-57345 
 

Ms. Gayle Sanders Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board 
Meeting. Motion carried unanimously 

 
I. Operations: Approve Purchase Order for Chromebooks for Online Assessments, Classroom Tasks, Assignments 

and Enrichments for the Students – Pulaski ($35,000.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Alex Ortiz l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 234705310001-57243 

 
Ms. Gayle Sanders Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board 
Meeting. Motion carried unanimously 

 
J. Operations: Approve Contract and Bid Award Between CSDNB and Ricoh for Yearly Copier Services and Fleet 

Leasing -Districtwide ($212,019.36 - $245,000.00)  
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MIS Local Budget Copier and Print Services starting in FY 2023-24 
101092125300-55500 

 
Ms. Gayle Sanders Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board 
Meeting. Motion carried unanimously 

 
 
 

11



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

 

K. Operations: Approve Purchase Order of 900 Chromebooks for the Elementary Schools – Districtwide 
($288,900.00)  
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MIS Local Budget Equipment Replacement 2023-24 101092125800-57345 

 
Ms. Gayle Sanders Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board 
Meeting. Motion carried unanimously 

 
L. Operations: Approve Purchase Order of 900 Touchscreen Chromebooks for the Elementary Schools – 

Districtwide ($301,500.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MIS Local Budget Equipment Replacement 2023-24 101092125800-57345 

 
Ms. Gayle Sanders Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board 
Meeting. Motion carried unanimously 

 
M. Operations: Approve Purchase Order Between CSDNB and Webroot EDR For One Year License of Several 

Antivirus Products ($26,650.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MIS Local Software Budget (2023-24) 101092110000-53510 

 
Ms. Gayle Sanders Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board 
Meeting. Motion carried unanimously 

 
N. Operations: Accept Financial Report – April 30, 2023 

Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano  
 

Ms. Gayle Sanders Connolly motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board 
Meeting. Motion carried unanimously 

 
 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 PM.

Closing and Adjournment 

12



FACILITIES UPDATES

September 2023 13



Office of School Construction & Grants Review - Project Close-Outs

● Chamberlain Close-Out The Facilities Department will be moving to close out the project this coming  November as we 
need to keep it open for a few orders related to music equipment and furniture. Once we have those in house, we will 
work with Newfield Construction, KBA, and the City Finance Dept., to properly close out the project.

● Gaffney Renovation Close-Out The Facilities Dept received notice a couple of weeks ago, that the final report for 
payment of $2,133,778 was accepted by the Auditor and Office of School Construction & Grants review. They city should 
be receiving payment soon.

● Remaining Close-Outs There are  (5) more projects to close out. The Facilities Department has been able to locate files 
for all projects which include bid documentation, invoices, and BOE minutes related to said projects. The auditor has 
asked for the corresponding city ledgers to be used as a baseline for the audit.  We are working with the City Finance 
Department to retrieve this information. The challenge has been that the  database used to house this information is no 
longer the system used today. They are hopeful to retrieve this information through the legacy database. 

● To remaining due 

14



Holmes Elementary Renovation

● Bid Awards:
○ Architect - Kaestle Boos and Associates, Inc 
○ Construction Manager - Newfield Construction
○ Environmental Testing Company - Fuss & O’Neil
○ Geotechnical Services - Welti
○ Land and Boundary Survey - BSC 
○ Independent Third Party - Code Review Services - Versteeg Associates
○ Commissioning Bid - Open until 9.26, Bid Opening on 10.3

● Schematic/Footprint:
● Schematic created using approved Educational Specifications, it will be shared with the state 

once approved by the Board as it is a document needed in the grant process.
● Weekly Meetings: 

● Meetings have commenced, we meet every Wednesday with Architect Group, Construction 
Manager, and awarded contractors if needed.

● Next Steps:
● Cost Estimators will work on preparing costs related to the project which will be used when 

going out to be for sub contractor services.   

15



Slade Roof Replacement 

● New roof membrane is 
installed and roof is now 
watertight. 

● Remaining work includes 
decorative ribs, small canopy 
trim, finish details on 
scuppers.

● Carport was re-finished, one 
canopy replaced because of 
rotting, one roof drain 
repaired and gym windows 
will be caulked.

16



Slade HVAC Upgrades

● Ductwork and chases are completed.  Split 
duct head units are installed. Refrigerant 
lines are being installed and finish work 
being done on second shift.

● Rooftop Ventilation units are expected to 
be onsite in October and will be craned to 
the roof.

● Interior work is anticipated to take 4-5 
more months to complete.   
Commissioning of the ventilation and air 
conditioning will be completed in the 
Spring of 2024.

17



Slade HVAC Upgrades

18



Slade Flooding

● Mediation Efforts:
○ Water sensors installed after one of the floods to ensure we are notified when water enters the 

building.
○ Added equipment sourced: in the effort to extract water faster and ensure proper remediation.

■ trash pump ordered to be used outside of the building to extract water quickly
■ flood sucker machine purchased to be used inside the building to extract water quickly
■ Stronger wet vacs
■ Dehumidifiers
■ Air Purifiers
■ Squeegees
■ Sand bags

● City Resources: Collaboration with City Fire Dept, DPW, Water Dept. They’ve all lended a hand throughout 
the floods with pumping water out of the bldg. and exploring the root of the issue.

● Civil Engineer: The Facilities Dept has met with BCS, Civil Engineer Co. who has toured the facility and is 
building a hydraulic 3d model of our drainage system to determine if it is appropriate for the land.

● Slade Staff Meeting: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 at 3:00 p.m.
○ The Facilities Department holding meeting with staff to share remediation efforts and IAQ 

results.

19



Slade Flooding

20



Slade Flooding

21



Master Facilities Plan

● Facility Condition Assessments:  The Facilities Department has received cite condition assessments for all locations and 
are in the process of finalizing reviews to ensure all has been captured related to the aging of our buildings and 
systems. We have made some minor  requests for inclusions and corrections.

● Energy Analysis: all energy, utilities, data has been shared with Bureau Veritas for their review and analysis.

● Stakeholder Meeting Data: Has been collected and overarching themes and concerns will be included in final report.

● First Draft Report: Expected early October for Superintendent Review. 

● BOE Presentation of Final Report: Expected November 

22



IT UPDATES

September 2023 23



STAFF HELP DESK TICKETS
Ticket Closure Goal

Within 7 Days: 71.0%
Within 2 Days: 48.5%
Within 1 Day:   39.1% 24



STUDENT TECH HELP TICKETS

● Students Insured: 433 (Off to a great start!)
● Claims Served: 66

Insurance Claim Type Count % of Claims

CLAIM Broken keyboard 10 15.15%
CLAIM Cracked screen 35 53.03%
CLAIM Internal damage 8 12.12%
CLAIM Replacement Charger 13 19.70%
Grand Total 66 100.00%

Ticket Issue Type Count

Account Issue 29
Charger or Case Issue 49
Damaged Device 159
Lost Device 114
Performance Issue 123
Grand Total 474

25



STUDENT TECH HELP TICKETS

26



SUMMER PROJECTS

Copier Fleet Replacement

Most devices have been replaced already. Remaining devices 
delivered September 21.

CBS End of Lease Paperwork submitted for reviewed this 
evening. 

Ricoh staff has visited schools providing initial service 
training to high level staff (such as secretaries) 

Additional training videos and resources under construction. 

Security/Antivirus

The network team spent part of the summer 
deploying replacement Antivirus software on every 
computer within the school district. 

Cart Deployment

MIS staff spent part of the summer deploying 300 
new carts to classrooms

27



SUMMER PROJECTS

Chromebook Deliveries

In support of the district’s 1:1 student 
device program, 900 Acer touchscreen 
chromebooks were purchased, as well as 
900 Dell non-touchscreen chromebooks. 

Late summer Middle Schools received 
their new devices for Grade 6 students, 
and the first round of Kindergarten 
devices were delivered over the first few 
weeks of school. 

Deliveries are broken out on the chart to 
the right

Delivery Location ACER Touchscreen Chromebook DELL 3100 Chromebook Grand Total

Brookside Extension 40 40

Chamberlain Elementary 67 67
DiLoreto Magnet School 78 99 177

Gaffney Elementary 61 61

Holmes Elementary 69 69

Jefferson Elementary 66 66

Lincoln Elementary 105 105

New Britain High School 60 60

Northend Elementary 35 35

Pulaski Middle School 358 358

Pulaski Middle School PAVE Program 9 9

Slade Middle School 281 281

Smalley Elementary 109 109

Smith Elementary 89 89

Vance Elementary 83 83
Grand Total 771 838 1609

28



29



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Heather Nicol () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on November 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ivelise Velazquez Staff Presenter: Betsey Clark

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Last school year Ms. Clark used flexible seating in her classroom and they soared. Students showed Ms.
Clark’s students showed they really do learn best when they get to move and have a choice. Last year
Ms. Clark’s class had the best classroom attendance in the school at 95.21%. This year Ms. Clark wants to
expand those options for her students. Also, whiteboards are used on a daily basis to quickly assess
student progress. The students enjoy using them for math to quickly work on problems, using less paper.
Having them easily available makes teaching and learning that much easier.

Financial Information

The total is $904.80 and the funding source is Donors Choose

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

30



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Manuel Zaldivar () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on October 2, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina DeNegre Staff Presenter: Victoria Buddle

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Our school just underwent a two year renovation and we are finally moving into our new home with
limited/older art supplies.

With these supplies I hope to give my students the ability to play and explore new ways to create
through clay, paint and traditional mediums. My students have been through so much and I think having
these new supplies will lead to a fresh start!

By donating to our project you will be supplying paper, markers, and painting/clay tools to both art
classrooms as our school has two art teachers.

Financial Information

The total is $599.00 and the funding source is .

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

31



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Manuel Zaldivar () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on October 2, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ivelise Velazquez Staff Presenter: Monica Gambino

Type of Memorandum

Grant Acceptance

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Mrs. Gambino is being awarded a grant to bring all 3 fifth grade classrooms to the CT Science Center. This
grant will cover the general entrance for 74, as well as access to the science lab.

The exploration and Lab will help bring science to life! Students will explore the exhibits through
interactive activities, which immerse them in fun, hands-on science while providing connections to the
Connecticut State Science Standards

The Engineering Lab uses a hands-on approach to showcase engineering technologies from the past,
present, and future. This exhibit features fun and interactive tasks based in the 5 disciplines of
engineering: structural, mechanical, electrical, aerospace and software. The Engineering Lab aims to
demonstrate how the principles of engineering can be applied to solve everyday problems, spark interest
in the STEM fields, educate in the engineering disciplines, and make possible connections to career paths

Financial Information

The total is $2,070.00 and the funding source is a donation from ESPN via the CT Science Center

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

32



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on

October 2, 2023.
Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Mark Spalding

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

All Pointe Home Care LLC - School Nurse Agreement: Agency is utilized to contract 1:1 nurses for special
education students requiring skilled nursing intervention per their IEP.
All Pointe Health Care LLC - School Nurse Agreement

Financial Information

The total is $75,600 and the funding source is ESSER III 206397412001-53200.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 25, 2023

All Pointe Healthcare 2023-24 - Donna Clark.pdf

33

https://drive.google.com/file/d/11zWMOrEWQ2Zmu4Cty6clutAWrAtSuZqO/view?usp=drivesdk


 

Page 1 of 5 
 

SCHOOL NURSE AGREEMENT 
 

AGREEMENT made this day July 18th, 2023 by and between the New Britain Board of 

Education, having a mailing address of  272 Main St, New Britain, CT 06051 and All Pointe Home 

Care LLC (“the CONTRACTOR”), having a mailing address of 675 West Johnson Ave, Cheshire, CT 

06410. 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, the STUDENT who requires constant supervision by either a licensed practical 

nurse or a registered nurse while at school, as described in the STUDENT’S individualized Health 

Care Plan (“IHCP”) 

Now, THEREFORE, in view of the above and for good and valuable considerations, including 

the covenants set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. IN GENERAL: The parties agree that the STUDENT needs to be in the presence of, or in 

close proximity to, a licensed nurse at all times during the school day in accordance with 

the current IHCP. In accordance with the provision set forth below, the CONTRACTOR shall 

provide either a licensed practical nurse or a registered nurse (“the NURSE”) to provide 

all nursing services required by the STUDENT’s IHCP, and to accompany and remain with 

the STUDENT at all times in and at the school and during all school activities during the 

school day, including any emergency services required at school during the school day 

from the time of bus pick up in the a.m. to time of bus drop off in the p.m. 

2. LICENSURE AND QUALIFICATIONS: The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the 

recruitment and retention of the NURSE, and shall ensure that the NURSE is either a 

licensed practical nurse or a registered nurse licensed in Connecticut, duly qualified, and 

familiar with all relevant information and knowledge regarding the STUDENT’S health and 

nursing needs and has been subjected to a criminal background check in accordance with 

C.G.S. 29-17a. The CONTRACTOR shall provide to the BOARD copies of any and all licenses 

for the NURSE. If at any time the BOARD has knowledge of any incompetence of the 

NURSE or any reason why the NURSE cannot properly perform the responsibilities of this 

Agreement, the BOARD shall notify the CONTRACTOR and the CONTRACTOR shall 

promptly provide a replacement NURSE. Should the CONTRACTOR fail to perform its 

obligations under this paragraph, the BOARD shall have the discretion to terminate this 

Agreement upon providing the CONTRACTOR with (5) days written notice. In the event of 

an absence by the NURSE, the CONTRACTOR shall provide a substitute nurse who meets 

the qualifications set forth above. 

3. SUPERVISION AND CONTROL: The CONTRACTOR shall provide any clinical supervision 

and  direction  to  the  NURSE  that  is  necessary  for  the  CONTRACTOR  to  perform  its 

34



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

obligations under this AGREEMENT, including the on-call services of an appropriately 

trained and licensed registered nurse to support the NURSE. The CONTRACTOR shall be 

solely responsible for the acts or omissions of the NURSE and of other employees or 

agents of the CONTRACTOR. Nothing in this AGREEMENT shall be construed as treating 

this NURSE or the CONTRACTOR as employees or agents of the BOARD, or to entitle the 

NURSE or the CONTRACTOR to any rights and privileges of employment or agency by the 

BOARD. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to prohibit the authority of the 

School Nurse or any member of the school staff to exercise appropriate supervision or 

control over the provision of health or medical services to the STUDENTS in any good faith 

case of emergency or reasonable necessity. 

4. CONSULTATION: The parties agree that the NURSE shall engage in ongoing consultative 

sessions as necessary with the School Nurse (“the SCHOOL NURSE”), as well as with 

BOARD staff, to ensure the proper provision of nursing services in accordance with the 

needs of the STUDENT. The CONTRACTOR agrees that the NURSE must at all times 

maintain familiarity with the STUDENT’S needs as set forth in the current IHCP. 

5. PERFORMANCE LIMITED TO SCHOOL ATTENDANCE: The parties agree that the 

CONTRACTOR shall not provide any NURSE as set forth in this agreement if the STUDENT 

does not attend school for any reason. The BOARD shall not be responsible for 

compensating the CONTRACTOR for any services rendered during the STUDENT’S absence 

from school. Nothing in this agreement shall be construed to prevent the BOARD from 

directing the discontinuance of nursing services in accordance with the terms set forth 

herein. 

6. SPECIFIC RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE NURSE: The CONTRACTOR agrees that the following 

constitute the responsibilities of the NURSE while accompanying the STUDENT at school 

and at all school activities during the school day and the CONTRACTOR shall cause the 

NURSE to perform in a professional and responsible manner: 

(a) The NURSE, while at school, shall be exclusively responsible for the STUDENT’S 

daily nursing care and medical treatment, including, but not limited to, 

suctioning as needed, gastrostomy tube feedings as prescribed by physician, 

and diapering/changing as needed as required by the STUDENT’S IHCP; 

provided, however, nothing in this Agreement prevents or precludes any other 

party from taking actions that such party deems necessary or appropriate in 

the event of an emergency or otherwise; 

(b) The STUDENT’S parent has provided the BOARD with the necessary equipment 

that will travel with the STUDENT throughout the school day; 

(c) The NURSE shall accompany the STUDENT at all times in the School during the 

School day; 

35



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

(d) The NURSE shall become thoroughly familiar with the STUDENT’S IHCP and 

with any other plans required by the STUDENT, including but not limited to, 

emergency and evacuation plans, and shall be prepared to carry out these 

procedures. The BOARD shall provide the NURSE with information regarding 

such procedures. During any such procedure, the NURSE shall ensure the 

STUDENT’S safety, and in the event of a fire drill or other evacuation 

procedure, shall have responsibility, in conjunction with the STUDENT’S 

teacher or paraprofessional, for evacuating the STUDENT and necessary 

medical supplies from the building; and for the care of the STUDENT; 

(e) The NURSE shall continually apprise the STUDENT/PARENTS and the BOARD of 

the STUDENT’S health status and of any changes in the STUDENT’S medical 

treatments, nursing care, and/or related procedures; 

(f) The NURSE shall report concerns regarding equipment and supplies to the 

School and the BOARD; 

(g) The NURSE shall report to the School if he/she becomes ill during the course 

of the day and shall, if at all possible, continue to supervise the STUDENT  until 

a designated substitute nurse can take over or the STUDENT’S parent or 

guardian removes the STUDENT from school; In the event of the nurse’s 

absence from school or from transportation, the CONTRACTOR will designate 

a substitute nurse to accompany and care for the STUDENT during school and 

to/from school. If the parent chooses to transport the STUDENT to/from 

school during any period of the NURSE’S inability to accompany the STUDENT 

on transportation, the parent shall notify the CONTRACTOR and the BOARD 

accordingly; 

(h) The NURSE shall adhere to the American Nurses Association’s Code of Ethics 

for Nurses with  Interpretive Statements (2001); 

(i) The NURSE shall adhere to all the policies, procedures, rules and regulations 

of the BOARD and of the Connecticut Department of Health, State Board of 

Examiners for Nursing, as applicable; and adhere to applicable state and 

federal laws; 

(j) The NURSE and/or a representative of the CONTRACTOR shall participate as 

necessary in routine conferences regarding the STUDENT at no additional  cost 

to the BOARD and shall also participate in the development, revision and/or 

evaluation of the IHCP in conjunction with the STUDENT’S parent or guardian 

and representatives of the BOARD as well as the School; 

(k) The NURSE shall not disclose to any individual any information obtained in the 

course of the school day regarding the STUDENT other than to appropriate 

school personnel and to the parent or guardian of the   STUDENT 

36



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

in accordance with the procedures of the BOARD. The NURSE shall not disclose 

to any individuals any information obtained in the course of the school day 

regarding any other student, and shall ensure that the confidentiality rights of 

STUDENT and of all students shall be protected; 

(l) The NURSE shall maintain a daily log of the nursing care that he/she has 

provided to the STUDENT, as well as the medical status of the STUDENT. 

7. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES: Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent any party from 

providing emergency services to the STUDENT as necessary. 

8. COMPENSATION: The BOARD agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR at the rate of $60 per hour 

for LPN and $70.00 per hour for RN for the services of the NURSE that are required 

pursuant to this Agreement. The BOARD agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for the provision 

of services under this Agreement within thirty (30) days of each invoice, which shall be 

sent by the CONTRACTOR to the BOARD monthly. The nurse shall present a weekly record 

of hours worked which have to be approved by BOARD. 

9. INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION: The CONTRACTOR hereby agrees that, during the 

life of this Agreement, the types and amounts of insurance that are required by law for 

the performance of this Agreement shall be taken out and maintained by the 

CONTRACTOR, and by the NURSE if necessary. The CONTRACTOR shall furnish the BOARD 

with a completed certificate of insurance, attached and evidencing such coverage. The 

CONTRACTOR agrees to comply fully with all applicable State laws and regulations and 

with all applicable policies and administrative regulations of the New Britain Public 

Schools. The CONTRACTOR agrees that it releases, indemnifies and holds the BOARD 

harmless from any and all injuries, damages, actions or the like that may result from or 

arise out of the acts or omissions of the NURSE or of any other employee or agent of the 

CONTRACTOR. 

10. METHOD OF NOTICES: All notices required under this Agreement shall be sent in writing 

to the addresses set forth above, or to any new address as may be set forth by either 

party in a form notice hereunder, by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by any 

recognized form of overnight delivery. Notices sent by certified mail shall be deemed 

received upon the first attempted delivery. Notices sent by overnight delivery shall be 

deemed received on the next business day. 

11. ASSIGNMENT: The CONTRACTOR shall not assign any obligations under this Agreement 

without prior written consent of the BOARD. 

12. EXECUTION: This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed to be an original and all of which, taken together, shall be deemed to be a single 

instrument. 

37



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

13. DURATION AND TERMINATION OF AGREMENT: This Agreement shall remain in effect 

from the date of signing through the 2023-2024 school year, unless either party notifies 

the other party in writing of its intent to terminate this Agreement, provided that such 

notice shall be made at least thirty (30) days before the intended termination date and 

except as otherwise provided at paragraph 2 above. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if at 

any time the BOARD finds that the services of the NURSE are unacceptable, the BOARD 

shall notify the CONTRACTOR in writing, upon which the CONTRACTOR fails to correct the 

situation or to replace the NURSE, the BOARD may refuse the performance of services by 

the NURSE. However, if in the opinion of the employee or agent of the CONTRACTOR, the 

health, safety or welfare of the STUDENT or others is in jeopardy, no such written notice 

or right to correct shall be required, and the BOARD shall have the right to terminate this 

Agreement upon written notice to the CONTRACTOR. 

14. INTERPRETATION AND ENFORCEMENT: This Agreement shall be governed by the 

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Connecticut. If any provision of this 

Agreement is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or 

unenforceable, the provision shall be enforced to the maximum extent possible, and in 

any event, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to 

the maximum extent possible. 

15. MERGER OF AGREEMENTS: The agreement represents the entire understanding between 

the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, and supersedes all prior 

written or oral understandings, agreements, plans, and negotiations with respect to 

same. This Agreement may not be modified except by a written instrument signed by the 

parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement the day and year first 

above written. 

Signed: 

   10/28/2022 
 
 

Annellie Reed, RN, BSN,  
 Administrator                  Date 

 

All Pointe Homecare, LLC  
 

 

 
 

New Britain Board of Education       Date 

38



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on

October 2, 2023.
Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Mark Spalding

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Sherry Brzoska, physical therapy assistant, has been a subcontractor with CSDNB for several years. Over
time she has developed a relationship with staff and students, allowing her to easily jump in and provide
service provision when needed. Her services continue to be required secondary to the growing physical
therapy caseload districtwide. Sherry works under the supervision of Karen Leary, the district physical
therapist. The district presently only has one full-time physical therapy practitioner on staff.
Subcontractor Agreement for the 2023-24 school year. Sherry Brzoska, physical therapy assistant.

Financial Information

The total is $69,300 and the funding source is Medicaid/Third Party Billing 25819741000153402.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 25, 2023

Subcontractor PTA Agreement 2023-24 - Donna Clark.pdf

39

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oiL7LkI0wHmHcc-0h9amugVX-jLrZ-Xz/view?usp=drivesdk


 
 

 

 

 

 

272 Main Street • P.O. Box 1960•New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2200  •  F (860) 827-2273 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 

PUPIL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
Mark Spalding, Director 

272 Main St  
New Britain, CT 06051 

August 7, 2023 

Subcontractor Agreement 2023 – 2024 SY 

 
It is hereby; agreed by and between the Consolidated School District of New Britain, located in the State of 
Connecticut (hereafter CSDNB) and Sherry Brzoska, Licensed Physical Therapy Assistant (herein after PTA) that 
said CSDNB does hereby subcontract Sherry Brzoska, PTA for CSDNB, from July 1, 2023 to July 1, 2024. 
 
Both parties agree that the PTA will perform the duties of a Physical Therapy Assistant for CSDNB, complying 
with the laws of the State of Connecticut and by the policies and procedures of the Board of Education in the 
Consolidated School District of New Britain. 
 
WITNESSETH: 
 

1. Sherry Brzoska agrees to implement appropriate physical therapy services to support the goals and 

objectives of a student’s IEP, within the CSDNB, under the supervision of the district physical 

therapist. 

2. The PTA agrees to maintain required documentation and data collection of therapy sessions. 

3. The PTA agrees to record billable treatment times and provide documentation for students receiving 

MEDICAID according to the guidelines set forth by CSDNB. 

4. The PTA agrees to faithfully perform the duties of a Licensed Physical Therapy Assistant within the 

CSDNB. The rate is $55 per hour, up to 35 hours per week, during the school year and for summer 

Extended School Year service provision. She will be compensated per diem. The PTA will not be 

entitled to paid time off or receive any pay for unforeseen occurrence if the PTA is not able to work. 

5. Should additional time be required by the PTA, prior approval by the Director of Pupil Services shall 

be obtained. 

6. The PTA shall maintain required licenses and insurance. 

 
By:  _________________________  Date: ________    
 Sherry Brzoska, PTA  
 
 
By:  _________________________  Date: ________ 
 Mark Spalding 
 Director of Pupil Services 
 
 

 

40



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on

October 2, 2023.
Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Mark Spalding

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Delta-T Group provides contracted services for paraeducators. This is a renewal contract.
Delta-T Group-Staffing Services Agreement for the provision of contracted special education
professionals and paraprofessionals.

Financial Information

The total is $312,480 and the funding source is ESSER III 206397412001-53200.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

Delta-T_contract_2023 2024 - Donna Clark.pdf

41

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yTP1CA5JS6WcIpu8ePp4kcc-a-ag5I31/view?usp=drivesdk


1 

 

STAFFING SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Staffing Services Agreement (the "Agreement") is entered into as of June 20, 2023, by and 

between DELTA-T GROUP HARTFORD, INC. (the "Contractor") and the CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN (the "District"). The Contractor and the District will herein be referred to 

individually as a "Party," and collectively as the "Parties". 

1. Term.. The term of this Agreement shall commence as of July 1, 2023 and shall continue in effect until 

through June 30, 2024 (the "Term"). 

2. Staffing Services. The Contractor shall refer to the District independent contractor professionals 

("Professional(s)") to temporarily provide the education-related services set forth in Exhibit A on an as 

needed basis. Professionals shall be subject to operational supervision by District staff and 

administrators, but under no circumstances shall Professionals be considered employees of the District. 

All Professionals referred by the Contractor to perform education-related services under this Agreement 

shall meet the District specified qualification requirements for such position set forth in federal and 

state law and the New Britain Board of Education (the "Board") policy. 

3. Relationship of the Parties: Certain Representation4. Subject to the terms and conditions of this  

Agreement, the District hereby engages the Contractor as an independent contractor to perform the 

staffing services set forth in this Agreement, and the Contractor hereby accepts such engagement. It is 

the express intention of the Parties that the Contractor is an independent contractor and not an employee, 

agent, joint venture, or partner of the District. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted or 

construed as creating or establishing the relationship of employer and employee between the District 

and the Professional performing education-related services under this Agreement or any agent of the 

Contractor. The Parties acknowledge that neither the Contractor nor any Professional is an employee 

of the District for federal or state tax purposes. Neither the Contractor nor any Professional will be 

eligible for any District employee benefits. Further, the Contractor knowingly and voluntarily waives 

any claims against the District for benefits provided to its employees. The District shall not be 

responsible for withholding taxes with respect to the Contractor's compensation hereunder and/or 

pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement. Neither the Contractor nor any Professional shall have a 

claim against the District hereunder or otherwise for vacation pay, sick leave, retirement benefits, social 

security, workers' compensation, health or disability benefits, unemployment insurance benefits, or 

employee benefits of any kind. The District will not be liable for any obligations incurred by the 

Contractor, including, without limitation, unpaid minimum wages and/or overtime premiums. 

4. Compensation for Services. 

A. The Contractor's services and compensation shall be as set forth in this Agreement and Exhibits. 

The cost for services performed by Professionals shall be calculated using the rate(s) for services set 

forth in Exhibit A. 

B. The pricing set forth in Exhibit A shall be considered all- inclusive pricing. The District will not be 

responsible for any additional charges. 

C. Payment to the District by the Contractor shall be processed thirty (30) days from the District's 

receipt of an accurate, detailed invoice for services provided in the prior month. Detailed invoices must 

include the name of the Professional providing services, the nature of the services, the 

42



2 

 

rate(s) for services, the date(s) of services, the number of hours of services, and the location where  

services were provided. Invoices submitted by the Contractor must be addressed to _____________  The 

Parties agree that payment to the Contractor shall be conditioned on the delivery of services described in 

this Agreement. 

D. Payment will be made for actual hours worked. Payment for holidays observed by the District will not 

be covered. 

5. Contractor Representations, The Contractor acknowledges that it shall be responsible for the methods 

and means for fulfilling its obligations under this Agreement. The Contractor represents that the 

Contractor and employees of the Contractor, have the qualifications and ability to perform the services 

for which the Contractor is contracting. The Contractor represents that the referred Professionals 

possess all District specified certifications, licenses, state criminal background checks, and/or 

registrations, to perform the services. 

6. Performance of Duties, The Contractor shall take care to ensure that Professionals, as well as officials 

and/or agents of the Contractor, perform duties in accordance with the currently approved methods and 

standard practices of the profession and according to the code of ethics of the relevant professional 

organization. 

7. District Rights and Obligations, 

A. The District reserves the right to review the qualifications and character, by using reasonable 

means including but not limited to interviewing and credential checking, of any Professional to 

determine their ability to perform the requirements of the position to which they are to be temporarily 

assigned. 

B. The District reserves the right to accept or reject, in its sole discretion, any Professional referred by 

the Contractor to perform services in accordance with this Agreement. 

C. The District shall provide all necessary supplies and equipment for Professionals to perform services 

in accordance with this Agreement. 

8. Contractor Rights and Obligations.  

A. The Contractor shall refer licensed and/or certified (as applicable) Professionals to provide the education- 

related services set forth in this Agreement. 

B. The Contractor shall have at inception and shall endeavor to maintain during the entire Term of this 

Agreement, the ability to refer District approved Professionals for the positions listed in Exhibit A. 

C. The Contractor must maintain during the entire Term of this Agreement an automated reporting/billing 

system, daily staff coverage, and an identified contact person. 

D. Neither District nor Contractor shall be responsible for the payment of any taxes, insurance  premiums, 

licensing fees, or any other expenses incurred by a Professional in connection with their services, but 

not limited to, FICA, federal, state, and local income wage taxes, unemployment and Workers' 

Compensation taxes and insurance, disability insurance, professional liability insurance and 

organization dues. 

43



3 

 

E. Upon request, the Contractor shall provide, to the extent permitted by law, evidence that a 

Professional is properly credentialed (e.g., meets educational requirements) to perform the job to which 

the Professional has been referred. The Contractor shall be responsible for completing criminal 

background checks on every individual staffed pursuant to this Agreement and ensuring that 

individuals with criminal histories which would disqualify the individuals from employment in a 

school setting are not placed, or shall be removed if already placed, in the District schools. 

 . In cases where special licenses, accreditations and/or certifications are required by State, Federal 

and/or local law, statute, regulation, or Board Policy for a position to be temporarily filled in 

accordance with this Agreement, the Contractor shall be required to ensure compliance and provide 

proof of same to the District. 

9. Ownership of Data/Information. The Contractor acknowledges that the District owns any data, 

documents, materials, and information provided to it by the District and the data and other 

information obtained and/or created by the Contractor or any Professional in connection with the 

delivery of services pursuant to this Agreement regarding the District, the District schools, and/or 

any student(s) enrolled in the District schools. All data, documents, materials, and information 

provided to the Contractor or any Professional by the District and/or obtained and/or created by the 

Contractor or any Professional in connection with the Contractor's services pursuant to this 

Agreement shall be returned to the District upon the termination any referral made pursuant to this 

Agreement. The provisions of this Section 9 shall survive the termination or expiration of this 

Agreement. 

10. Background and Employment History Checks. For each Professional who is referred to perform 

services for the District involving direct student contact, the Contractor shall ensure compliance with 

the following background and employment history checks: 

A. The Contractor shall perform, and the Professional shall submit to, employment history checks in 

accordance with Section 10-222c of the Connecticut General Statutes, as amended by Public Acts 16-

67 and 17-68. 

B. The Contractor shall perform, and the Professional shall submit to, a records check of information 

maintained on the Abuse and Neglect Registry of the Connecticut Department of Children and 

Families (the "Registry") or, for any Professional whose current or most recent employment occurred 

out of state, the out-of-state equivalent of the Registry. The Contractor shall request information from 

the Registry or its out-of-state equivalent promptly, and in any case prior to the date the Professional 

begins performing services pursuant to this Agreement. If the Contractor receives any information 

from the Registry or its out-of-state equivalent indicating that a Professional intended to be or actually 

referred to perform services under this Agreement may have a record of abuse or neglect, the 

Contractor shall immediately notify the District. 

C. The Contractor shall perform, and the Professional shall submit to, state and national criminal 

records checks in accordance with Sections 10-212 (where applicable), 10-221d, and 29-17a of the 

Connecticut General Statutes. Each Professional shall submit to such state and national criminal record 

checks prior to the date such Professional begins performing services for the District pursuant to this 

Agreement. If the Contractor receives any information indicating that a Professional intended to be or 

actually referred to perform services under this Agreement may have a criminal record, the Contractor 

shall immediately notify the District. 

D. The Contractor shall cross-reference the Connecticut Department of Public Safety's sexual 

44



4 

 

offender registry, or, for any Professional whose current or most recent employment occurred out of state, 

the out-of-state equivalent of the Connecticut Department of Public Safety's sexual offender registry, to 

determine whether the Professional is registered as a sexual offender. The Contractor shall comply with the 

provisions of this Section 10 (d) before any Professional begins performing services for the District pursuant 

to this Agreement. If the Contractor receives any information indicating that a Professional intended to be 

or actually referred to perform services under this Agreement may be registered as a sexual offender, the 

Contractor shall immediately notify the District. 

E. The Contractor shall provide written confirmation to the District that it has complied with subsections (a) 

through (d) of this Section 10. The Contractor agrees that upon the District's request, it shall promptly 

provide the District with proof of such compliance. The Contractor agrees that it shall pay all fees and costs 

associated with the background and employment history checks required under this Section 10. 

The Contractor agrees that if the District determines, based on any information received pursuant to this Section 

10, that any Professional shall not perform services for the District pursuant to this Agreement, such 

determination by the District shall not constitute a breach of this Agreement. 

Notwithstanding any provisions herein to the contrary, failure to comply with this Section 10 shall be 

grounds for immediate termination of this Agreement. 

11. Confidentiality/Reporting 

A. Consistent with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act ("FERPA"), the Contractor and  

Professionals, as well as officials and/or agents of the Contractor, who have involvement with or are performing 

services for the District pursuant to this Agreement and who have a legitimate educational interest in student 

records shall be considered as "school officials" pursuant to 34 CFR § 99.31(a). To allow the sharing of records 

subject to state and federal confidentiality laws and to ensure that the required confidentiality of personally 

identifiable student information is always maintained, the Contractor and Professionals, as well as officials 

and/or agents of the Contractor, who have involvement with or are performing services for the District pursuant 

to this Agreement shall comply with the provisions of FERPA and District policies regarding confidentiality of 

records. A copy of relevant District policies concerning confidential student information is attached hereto as 

Exhibit B. For the purposes of this Agreement and the specific functions conducted pursuant to this Agreement, 

FERPA includes any amendments or other relevant provisions of federal law, as well as all requirements of 34 

CFR Part 99 and 20 U.S.C. § 1232g. Nothing in this Agreement may be construed to allow the Contractor and 

Professionals, as well as officials and/or agents of the Contractor, who have involvement with or are performing 

services for the District pursuant to this Agreement to maintain, use, disclose, or share student record information 

in a manner not allowed under state or federal law or regulation or rule or Board policy or regulation. If the 

Contractor and Professionals, as well as officials and/or agents of the Contractor, who has involvement with or 

performs services for the District pursuant to this Agreement fails to adhere to said policies, laws, rules, and 

regulations, the District shall have the right to terminate this Agreement and/or pursue appropriate legal recourse 

for the breach of this Agreement. 

B. The Parties expressly agree that they will execute and comply with the Student Data Privacy Rider 

attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

12. Mandatory Reporting, Professionals, as well as officials and/or agents of the Contractor, may be considered to 

be a mandatory reporter of abuse and/or neglect pursuant to Section 17a-101(b) of the Connecticut General 

Statutes, and the Contractor and Professionals, as well as officials and for agents 

45



5 

 

of the Contractor, may be obligated to report acts or reports of bullying pursuant to Section 10-222d 

of the Connecticut General Statutes, in connection with the Contractor's provision of services to the 

District pursuant to this Agreement. The Contractor agrees to inform Professionals of their obligations 

regarding reporting procedures and to report, as well as officials and/or agents of the Contractor, 

suspected child abuse and/or neglect pursuant to the District's Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting 

Policy and using the Department of Children and Families Form, both of which are attached hereto as 

Exhibit E. 

13.  Insurance. The Contractor shall, at its own expense and cost, obtain and keep in force during the 

entire Term of the Agreement primary insurance coverage covering the Contractor in compliance with 

mandatory minimum limits and requirements established by the City of New Britain, the Board, and 

the District, which are set forth in Exhibit D. 

14. Indemnification, The Contractor will defend and indemnify and hold the District, the Board, the City 

of New Britain and their respective officials, employees and agents harmless from any claim, loss, 

liability, damage, penalty, expense or fee, including reasonable attorneys' fees, or other costs or 

obligations to the extent arising out of this Agreement, but only to the extent the claim, loss, liability, 

damage, penalty, expense, fee or cost is caused by willful misconduct, negligence, or other fault 

(including but not limited to omissions and breach of this Contract) of the Contractor, its employees 

or agents. The availability of insurance shall not limit the scope of the Contractor's indemnification 

obligations. The provisions of this Section 14 shall survive the termination or expiration of this 

Agreement. 

15. Non-Discrimination, The Contractor will not make employment decisions (including decisions 

related to hiring, assignment, compensation, promotion, demotion, disciplinary action and termination) 

on the basis of race, color, religion, age, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, national origin, 

ancestry, disability (including pregnancy), veteran status, genetic information, or gender identity or 

expression, except in the case of a bona fide occupational qualification. 

16. Non-Solicitation. The District agrees to notify the Contractor of any and all job offers made to any 

Professional referred to the District by the Contractor. Contractor's Temp to Perm Policy is that from 

the time the District notifies the Contractor of its intention to hire or contract with Professional either 

directly or through another agency, such Professional must work seven hundred and fifty (750) hours 

through Contractor at a District facility before such Professional may accept a position with the 

District. The District may hire or contract with the Contractor without meeting this 750-hour 

requirement by making payment to the Contractor in the sum of $7,500 or a sum equal to 1/3 of the 

total compensation package offered to the Contractor, whichever sum is greater. This 750-hour 

requirement remains in effect for a period of six (6) months after the last date of a Professional's 

assignment with the District. 

17. Notices. Any notices or other communications required or permitted under this Agreement shall be 

sufficiently given if sent by (i) successful email or facsimile transmission (ii) registered or certified 

mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or (iii) recognized overnight couriers addressed as 

follows: 

The District: 

The Contractor: 

46



6 

 

Delta-T Group Hartford, Inc. 

      Attn: Legal Department 

P.O. Box 884 

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 

18. Compliance. The Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, comply with all federal, state, City, and municipal 

statutes, ordinances, and regulations applicable to the delivery of the services set forth in this Agreement. 

19. Assignment, Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations under this Agreement may be assigned by the 

Contractor to any person other than persons specified in this Agreement and/or to any other entity without the 

prior written consent of the District. 

20. Governing Law/Forum, This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the 

laws of the State of Connecticut, and the Parties consent to the exclusive jurisdiction of the 

appropriate state or federal court in Connecticut.  

21. Termination, Either Party may terminate this Agreement at any time by thirty (30) business days' written notice 

to the other Party. 

The District may terminate this Agreement immediately, if, in its sole judgment, the services rendered 

by the Contractor are not performed with the degree of skill and care consistent with industry standards, 

or are not performed in compliance with all statutes, acts,  ordinances, laws, rules, regulations, codes, 

and standards. 

In addition to the right of termination under this Section 21, the District may exercise any other legal 

or equitable right or remedy the District may have. Upon termination of this Agreement, th e District's 

payment obligation shall cease as of the final date on which staffing services in accordance with this 

Agreement were last performed by the Contractor prior to termination.  

22. Miscellaneous. 

A. All costs and expenses incurred by the non-breaching Party, including, without limitation, 

attorneys' fees, in enforcing any of its rights and remedies under this Agreement shall be repaid to the 

non-breaching Party by the breaching Party upon demand.  

B. This Agreement and any appendices, exhibits, and/or attachments hereto set forth the entire 

understanding between the Parties with respect to all matters referred to in this Agreement, and the 

provisions of this Agreement may not be changed or modified except by an instrument in writing signed 

by both Parties. 

C. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or illegal by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect, and the parties agree to 

substitute for the invalid provision another that most closely effectuates the legal and economic intent 

of the invalid provision within the bounds of the law.  

D. Any modification of this Agreement will be effective only if it is in writing signed by the Party  

to be charged. 

  

47



7 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement on the day and year written 

below. 

 

 

BY: _______________________________ BY: _______________________________________  
 Consolidated (Signature)    Delta-T (Signature) 
 
NAME: ____________________________ NAME: ____________________________________ 
 
TITLE: ____________________________ TITLE: ____________________________________ 
 
DATE: ____________________________  DATE: ____________________________________ 
  
 
 

48



8 

 

EXHIBIT A 

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND RATES 

Services: 

In accordance with the terms of this Agreement, the Contractor referred Professionals who possess the Board 

required credentials to perform the jobs of Paraprofessional and Registered Behavior Technician. Upon the 

request of the District, the Contractor shall refer Professionals to perform the jobs described above, at the types 

and staffing levels, location(s), dates and times as identified by the District. 

Rates: 

The Contractor shall bill the District on an hourly basis at the hourly rates listed below for each full-hour the 

Professional is performing the services at a District school: 

1. Paraprofessionals $31.00 per hour 

2. Licensed Practical Nurse $55.00 per hour 

3. Registered Nurse $65.00 per hour 

4. CNA $40.00 per hour 

5. Substitute Teacher $38.00 per hour 

6. SPED Teacher $50.00 per hour 

7. BCBA $125.00 per hour 

OT, LPN, SLP, School Psych (negotiated on a case by case basis) 

49



9 

 

XHIBIT B 

RECORDS AND CONFIDENTIALITY POLICY 

50



10 

 

EXHIBIT C  

STUDENT DATA PRIVACY RIDER  

STUDENT DATA PRIVACY 

This Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into on the date of execution below between the New 

Britain Board of Education (the "Board") and Delta-T Group Hartford, Inc. (the "Service Contractor") 

(collectively, the "Parties") for the purpose of identifying the obligations of the Parties relative to the 

confidentiality of student data. 

Article I. Definitions 

For purposes of this Agreement, "directory information," "de-identified student information," "school 

purposes," "student information," "student records," "student-generated content," and "targeted 

advertising," shall be as defined by Conn. Gen. Stat. § I 0-234aa. "Education records" and "personally-

identifiable information," shall be defined by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 

("FERPA"), codified at 20 U.S.0 § 1232g (as amended); and its implementing regulations, 34 CFR 99.1 - 

99.67 (as amended). 

Article H. Purpose of Agreement 

The Parties agree that the purpose of this Agreement is to detail the obligations of both Parties relative to 

the safety and confidentiality of student information, student records and student- generated content 

(collectively, "student data"), which student data may be provided to the Service Contractor in connection 

with Service Contractor's provision of referral services to the Board. 

Article III. General Provisions 

A. The Parties agree that this Agreement controls over any inconsistent terms or conditions contained 

within any other agreement entered into by the Parties concerning student data. 

B. The Service Contractor shall not modify any separate Privacy Policy of the Service Contractor or 

any other policy, procedure or practice of the Service Contractor concerning student data that is 

applicable to the Board without the written agreement of the Board. 

C. All student data provided or accessed pursuant to this Agreement is and remains under the control 

of the Board. All student data are not the property of, or under the control of, the Service 

Contractor. 

D. The Board may request that the Service Contractor delete any student data in the Service 

Contractor's possession that is not (1) otherwise prohibited from deletion or required to be retained 

under state or federal law, or (2) stored as a copy as part of a disaster recovery storage system and 

that is (a) inaccessible to the public, and (b) unable to be used in the normal course of business by 

the Service Contractor, provided the Board may request the deletion of any such student data if 

such copy has been used by the Service Contractor to repopulate accessible data following a 

disaster recovery. Such request by the Board shall be made by electronic mail to the Service 

Contractor. The Service Contractor will delete the requested student data within two (2) business 

days of receiving such a request. 

E. The Service Contractor shall not use student data for any purposes other than those authorized in 

51



11 

 

this Agreement, and may not use student data for any targeted advertising. 

F. If the Service Contractor receives a request to review student data in the Service Contractor's 

possession directly from a student, parent, or guardian, the Service Contractor agrees to refer that 

individual to the Board and to notify the Board within two (2) business days of receiving such a 

request. The Service Contractor agrees to work cooperatively with the Board to permit a student, 

parent, or guardian to review personally identifiable information in student data that has been 

shared with the Service Contractor, and correct any erroneous information therein, by following 

the amendment procedures outlined in the Board's Confidentiality and Access to Education 

Records Policy. 

Article IV. Security and Confidentiality of Student Data 

A. The Service Contractor and the Board shall ensure that they each comply with the FERPA. 

B. Further, the Service Contractor shall take actions designed to ensure the security and confidentiality 

of student data, that, based on the sensitivity of the data and the risk of unauthorized access, include 

but are not limited to: 

1. Using technologies and methodologies consistent with the guidance issued in the American 

Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Public Law 111-5, § 13402(h)(2), 42 U.S.C. § 17932; 

2. Maintaining technical safeguards relating to the possession of education records in a manner 

consistent with 45 C.F.R. 164.312; 

3. Otherwise meeting or exceeding industry standards relating to the safeguarding of confidential 

information. 

Article V. Prohibited Uses of Student Data 

A. The Service Contractor shall not use student data for any purposes other than those authorized pursuant 

to this Agreement. 

B. The Service Contractor shall not retain, and the Board shall not otherwise make available, any 

student data upon completion of the contracted services, except a student, parent, or legal guardian 

of a student may choose to independently establish or maintain an electronic account with the 

Service Contractor after the expiration of this Agreement for the purpose of  storing student-

generated content. 

Article VI. Data Breaches 

A. Upon the discovery by the Service Contractor of a breach of security by Service Contractor that 

results in the unauthorized release, disclosure, or acquisition of student data, or the suspicion that 

such a breach may have occurred, the Service Contractor shall provide initial notice to the Board 

as soon as possible, but not more than forty-eight (48) hours after such discovery ("Initial 

Notice"). The Initial Notice shall be delivered to the Board by electronic mail to 

 ________________ at and shall include the following information, to the extent known at the time of 

notification: 

1. Date and time of the breach; 

52



12 

 

2. Names of student(s) whose student data was released, disclosed or acquired;  

3. The nature and extent of the breach; 

4. The Service Contractor's proposed plan to investigate and remediate the breach.  

B. Upon discovery by the Service Contractor of a breach, the Service Contractor shall conduct an 

investigation and restore the integrity of its data systems and, without unreasonable delay, but not 

later than thirty (30) days after discovery of the breach, shall provide the Board with a more 

detailed notice of the breach, including but not limited to the date and time of the breach; name(s) 

of the student(s) whose student data was released, disclosed or acquired; nature and extent of the 

breach; and measures taken to ensure that such a breach does not occur in the future.  

C. The Service Contractor agrees to cooperate with the Board with respect to investigation of the breach 

and to reimburse the Board for costs associated with responding to the breach caused by Service 

Contractor, including but not limited to the costs relating to notifications as required by Conn. Gen. 

Stat. § 10-234dd. 

Article VII. Choice of Law, Choice of Forum, Merger, Severability 

A. Choice of Law. The Parties agree that this Agreement and any disputes arising from or relating to this 

Agreement, including its formation and validity, shall be governed by the laws of the State of 

Connecticut. 

B. Choice of Forum. The Parties agree that any and all disputes arising from or relating to this 

Agreement, including its formation and validity, shall be settled in the State of Connecticut. 

C. Amendment. This Agreement may be changed, amended, or superseded, only upon an agreement in 

writing executed by both parties hereto. 

D. Severability. A court finding of invalidity for any provision of this Agreement does not invalidate 

other provisions or applications that are not affected by the finding. 

Article VIII. Term 

A. The term of this Agreement shall be effective upon execution by both Parties and shall terminate 

when all of the student data collected, used, possessed or maintained by the Service Contractor is 

properly and completely deleted or destroyed or returned to the Board, or, if it is infeasible to 

return or completely delete or destroy the student data, protections are extended to such student 

data in accordance with the provisions of Paragraph B within this Article.  

B. In the event that the Service Contractor determines that returning or completely deleting or 

destroying the student data is infeasible, the Service Contractor shall provide to the Board 

notification of the conditions that make return or complete deletion or destruction infeasible. The 

Service Contractor shall extend the protections of this Agreement to such s tudent data and limit 

further uses and disclosures of such student data to those purposes that make the return or 

complete deletion or destruction infeasible. The Service Contractor shall not use or disclose such 

student data and shall maintain its security pursuant to this Agreement for so long as the Service 

Contractor possesses or maintains such student data. In the event a disaster recovery 

53



13 

 

system containing student data is used to repopulate the Service Contractor's databases following the 

recovery from a disaster, the Service Contractor shall delete all such student data immediately. 

 

 
By:____________________________________________ 
 Consolidated (signature) 
 
Name:__________________________________________  
 
 

Title:               ___________________________________ 

 

Date:____________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 
By:____________________________________________ 
 Delta-T (signature) 
 
Name:__________________________________________  
 
 

Title:               ___________________________________ 

 

 

Date:____________________________________________

54



14 

 

EXHIBIT D  

INSURANCE MINIMUM LIMITS AND REQUIREMENTS 

A. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

Delta-T Group Hartford, Inc. (the "Contractor") shall be responsible for maintaining insurance 

coverage in force for the Term of this Agreement of the kinds and adequate amounts to secure all 

of the Contractor's obligations under this Agreement an insurance company (ies) with an AM Best 

Rating of A-VII or better licensed to write such insurance in the State of Connecticut and acceptable 

to the City of New Britain, the Board, and the District. 

The insurer shall provide the District with Certificates of Insurance signed by an authorized 

representative of the insurer prior to the performance of this contract, which Certificates shall 

describe the coverage and provide that the insurer give the District written notice at least thirty (30) 

days in advance of any termination, expiration, or any and all changes in the types of coverage 

required under this Agreement. The Certificates shall evidence all required coverage including the 

required Additional Insured and Waiver(s) of Subrogation. 

The required insurance, or renewals or replacements thereof, shall remain in force during the Term 

of this Agreement and any extensions thereof. 

The Contractor at the Contractor's own cost and expense shall procure and maintain all insurance 

required and shall name the City of New Britain, the Board, and the District and their respective 

officers, officials, employees, agents, boards, and commissions as Additional Insureds on a primary 

and non-contributory basis to the Contractor's Commercial General Liability policies. There shall 

be no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the City of New Britain, the Board, 

or the District. The Contractor shall assume any and all deductibles in the described insurance 

policies and the Contractor's insurer(s) shall have no right of recovery or subrogation against the 

City of New Britain, the Board, or the District. These requirements shall be clearly stated in the 

remarks section on the Contractor's Certificate of Insurance. 

B. SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS: 

1 )    

The parties understand and acknowledge that since the Professionals referred by Contractor 

are not employees of Contractor, they would not be covered under a Worker's 

Compensation Policy. However, prior to making any referral of a Professional to District, 

Contractor will ensure that the Professional is covered under an Occupational Accident 

Insurance Policy with medical expense reimbursement coverage and coverage of weekly 

indemnity benefit (for lost compensation due to injury). This insurance would serve to 

cover Professional in the event Professional is injured while performing services for 

District. Contractor will provide District with proof of such Occupational Accident 

Insurance upon request of District. 

0) Commercial General Liability Insurance 

The Contractor shall carry Commercial General Liability Insurance (Insurance Services 

Officer Incorporated Form CG-0001 or equivalent). A per occurrence limit of 

$1,000,000 is required. The Aggregate Limit will be not less than $2,000,000. Any 

55



15 

 

deviations from the standard unendorsed form will be noted on the Certificate of Insurance 

(and subject to approval by the City of New Britain, the Board, and the District).  

3) Business Automobile Liability Insurance 

The Contractor shall carry Business Automobile Liability Insurance (Insurance Services 

Office Incorporated Form CA-00001 or Equivalent). A per occurrence limit of 

$1,000,000 is required. "Any Auto" (symbol 1 or equivalent) is required. Any deviations 

from the standard unendorsed form will be noted on the Certificate of Insurance.  

C. OTHER: 

The Contractor shall carry Excess Liability Coverage in the amount of $1,000,000 per 

occurrence. 

D. SUBCONTRACTOR AND INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS: 

To the extent that the use of subcontractors and/or independent contractors is permitted by this 

Agreement, the Contractor shall ensure that any subcontractors and independent contractors referred by 

the Contractor meet the same insurance requirements that it is subject to under this Agreement before 

subcontractors and independent contractors are permitted to begin work. 

56



16 

 

EXHIBIT E 

ABUSE AND NEGLECT REPORTING POLICY 

57



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on

October 2, 2023.
Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Mark Spalding

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

This is a contract renewal for Teacher of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, which provides special
education services to approximately 65 students districtwide. Chamberlain houses the district's new
elementary DHH program and Multimodal Services has been instrumental in the development of the
program. As we continue to build capacity with the district we will be less reliant on contracted services
in the future.
Multimodal Teacher of the Deaf Services, LLC, contractor agreement for the 2023-24 school year: Direct
and consultation TOD services are provided to meet the needs of the districtwide DHH caseload, in
accordance with student IEPs and 504s. Training and professional development are also included.

Financial Information

The total is $249,800 and the funding source is IDEA 202096912001-53403.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

CSDNB and Multimodal 2023-2024 - Donna Clark.pdf

58

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1umfwhRRqvIQL-rDtHUA07t7Z5kqnhHM8/view?usp=drivesdk


TEACHER OF THE DEAF SERVICES
CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

This Teacher of the Deaf Services Contractor Agreement (“AGREEMENT”) is made this 11th day of 
May 2023, between CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN whose address is 
272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06050 (“DISTRICT”) by and through its Director of Special 
Education, Mark Spalding, who has been given the authority to make this AGREEMENT and 
MULTIMODAL TEACHER OF THE DEAF SERVICES, LLC whose address is 43 Hawthorne Drive, 
Cheshire, CT 06410 and whose Managing Member is Kelly L. Cimma (“CONTRACTOR”). 

The DISTRICT desires that the CONTRACTOR provide services for the DISTRICT as described in 
the “Description of Services” in paragraph 4. The CONTRACTOR possesses specialized skills and 
knowledge in the area of Deaf Education with respect to such services and wishes to perform 
those services as an Independent Contractor. 

1.0. Term and Termination of Agreement.  

1.1. This AGREEMENT shall become effective July 2, 2023 and shall continue until July 1, 2024. 

1.2.  The parties may, by mutual consent, terminate this AGREEMENT at any time and parties shall 
terminate AGREEMENT in writing. 

1.3.  The CONTRACTOR may terminate this AGREEMENT upon 30 days’ written notice to the 
DISTRICT and provided in writing to Mark Spalding, Director of Pupil Services, 272 Main Street, 
New Britain, CT 06050. 

1.4. The DISTRICT shall be entitled to terminate this AGREEMENT for any of the following reasons: 
(i) the PPT chooses an educational placement outside the DISTRICT for the student(s) identified in 
the Description of Services; (ii) the PPT recommends the student(s) no longer require services from 
a Teacher of the Deaf/Hard of Hearing; (iii) the CONTRACTOR does not comply with the timeline 
set forth in Paragraph 1 of this AGREEMENT; (iv) Violation of one or more material terms of this 
AGREEMENT; or (v) Misconduct or violations of one or more of the paragraphs of this 
AGREEMENT. Written notice of termination shall be provided with 30 days notice to Multimodal 
Teacher of the Deaf Services, 43 Hawthorne Drive, Cheshire, CT 06410. 

2.0. Independent Contractor Status.  

2.1. It is the express intention of the parties that the CONTRACTOR is an Independent Contractor 
and not an employee, agent, joint venturer of the DISTRICT. Nothing in this AGREEMENT shall be 
interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship of employer and employee 
between the DISTRICT and the CONTRACTOR or any employee or agent of the CONTRACTOR. 
Both parties acknowledge that the CONTRACTOR is not an employee for federal or state tax 

 of 1 6
59



purposes. The CONTRACTOR shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term 
of this AGREEMENT. The CONTRACTOR shall not be eligible for any DISTRICT employee benefits. 
Further, the CONTRACTOR waives any claim against the DISTRICT for benefits provided to its 
employees during any period in which the CONTRACTOR may be determined to be a common 
law employee or some other designation and not an Independent CONTRACTOR. The 
CONTRACTOR acknowledges that she makes this waiver knowingly and voluntarily.  

3.0. Method of Performing Services.  

3.1. The CONTRACTOR shall use the CONTRACTOR’s own discretion in performing the tasks 
assigned, subject to the general direction of the DISTRICT and certain specific inquiries the 
DISTRICT requests (as set forth in Description of Services), and subject to the express condition 
that the CONTRACTOR shall at all times comply with applicable laws. 

	 a.  The CONTRACTOR may perform consultation services to DISTRICT’s teachers, staff,  
	 and families through a variety of communication methods, including but not limited to: 
	 videoconferencing, emails, telephone calls, or in-person meetings at the CONTRACTOR’S  
	 discretion. 

3.2. Hybrid Instruction/School Closures Due to COVID -19: The parties agree that the nature of the 
services to be performed by the CONTRACTOR may necessitate that the services be performed 
through videoconferencing; specifically, Google Meet (CSDNB required platform) for synchronous 
instruction. 

3.3.  The parties agree that the nature of the services to be performed by the CONTRACTOR may 
necessitate that the services be performed on the DISTRICT’s premises or at other locations 
designated by the DISTRICT. To the extent that is necessary, the DISTRICT therefore agrees to 
furnish space on such premises for use by the CONTRACTOR while performing these services on 
the DISTRICT’s premises. 

4.0. Description of Services. 

4.1. The DISTRICT retains the CONTRACTOR to perform services to students with hearing loss in 
the DISTRICT as an independent contractor. From time to time the parties may amend the 
Description of Services or add additional descriptions of services. Any additional work done by the 
CONTRACTOR for the DISTRICT shall be governed by the terms of this AGREEMENT, whether or 
not the Description of Services is amended. 

4.2. The CONTRACTOR will attend PPT meetings per the request of the DISTRICT to provide 
direction into the development of IEP documents and implementation of the Language and 
Communication Plan which (1) outlines state requirements for the provision of educational services 
and (2) meet State and Federal IDEA requirements for the provision of special education 

 of 2 6
60



programming to Deaf and Hard of Hearing students, including but not limited to procedural 
requirements. 

a. The CONTRACTOR will review student files and reports to assist in making 
recommendations at the PPT meeting. 

b. The CONTRACTOR will recommend goals and objectives for the Deaf/Hard of Hearing 
student in the skill areas requested by the DISTRICT. 

c. The CONTRACTOR will recommend accommodations necessary for the Deaf/Hard of 
Hearing student to have optimal access to language (spoken language or sign language) 
and instruction. The CONTRACTOR will recommend appropriate accommodations for 
curriculum modifications and assessments, as applicable. 

d. The CONTRACTOR will recommend opportunities and distribute materials for events that 
encourage student involvement and mentoring experiences with Deaf/Hard of Hearing 
peers as recommended in the Language and Communication Plan, Section 11 of Public 
Act (P.A.) 12-173 http://www.sde.ct.gov/sde/lib/sde/PDF/DEPS/Special/ED638.pdf 

4.3. The CONTRACTOR will provide consultation and training regarding the student’s hearing loss, 
specifics of integrating the student with hearing loss into the classroom, the impact of hearing loss 
on learning in the mainstream classroom environment, and information about the student’s specific 
amplification equipment. 

a. In-service training/consultation sessions in the procedures relevant to educating the Deaf/
Hard of Hearing student in a public school setting. 

b. Integration of resources within the curricula for the general education classroom that will 
support the Deaf/Hard of Hearing student based on IEP goals and PPT recommendations. 

c. Ongoing communication with educational team members to provide strategies for 
maximum communication and educational access for the Deaf/Hard of Hearing student. 

d. Consultation with parents to support the Deaf/Hard of Hearing student’s access to 
communication and instruction and to facilitate parent understanding of their child’s 
language and communication needs pertinent to their child’s academic success and 
independence. 

e. Consultation with audiological providers as needed to ensure personal and/or school 
amplification systems are functioning optimally. 

4.4. The CONTRACTOR will provide the Deaf/Hard of Hearing student with instruction focused on 
the goals and objectives assigned to the CONTRACTOR as outlined in the student’s IEP.  

a. Instruction will be provided in the mode of communication chosen by the family (e.g., 
American Sign Language, Sign Supported English, Listening and Spoken Language). 

 of 3 6
61

http://www.sde.ct.gov/sde/lib/sde/PDF/DEPS/Special/ED638.pdf


4.5.  The CONTRACTOR will routinely collect student data through classroom observations and 
communication with parents and teachers in the areas of self-advocacy and independence related 
to hearing loss. 

4.6. The CONTRACTOR will conduct monitoring of student’s personal amplification equipment and 
classroom amplification equipment that is owned or rented by the DISTRICT. 

a. Monitoring the student’s listening device may include any of the following as applicable to 
the child’s specific device: replacing batteries (parent or DISTRICT provided), listening 
checks, assisting the child with putting on and taking off listening equipment, attaching 
receivers or input cords, syncing personal equipment with school equipment (FM/DM 
system), and toggling hearing aid or Cochlear Implant programs according to environmental 
need or therapy session. 

b. Troubleshooting complex problems with student’s listening devices will be completed only if 
parent provides consent. The DISTRICT representative will be provided with copies of 
signed consent forms. 

c. Troubleshooting complex problems with student’s listening devices will occur in 
collaboration with the child’s audiologist or the DISTRICT’S educational audiologist service 
provider contracted with the DISTRICT. The CONTRACTOR will be held harmless in the 
event of malfunction. 

5.0 Fees.  

5.1.  In consideration of the Services, the DISTRICT shall make payment to the CONTRACTOR at 
the hourly rate of $160.00 for services provided by the CONTRACTOR as outlined in the student’s 
IEP. Payment should be received within 30 days of billing date. 
	  
	 a. One hour of preparation time will be charged for every 10 hours of instructional time. 

5.2.  A 5% late fee will be charged per invoice for payments not received by the 30th day. 

5.3.  DISTRICT shall inform CONTRACTOR no less than 48 hours before a session cancellation 
due to school events or changes in student’s individual schedule. If DISTRICT informs 
CONTRACTOR in less than 48 hours, a $50 fee will be charged. This does not apply to delayed 
openings, emergency early dismissals, or cancellations due to inclement weather. 

5.4.  DISTRICT shall inform CONTRACTOR in the event of a student absence at least 60 minutes 
prior to scheduled start time. If DISTRICT informs CONTRACTOR less than 60 minutes before 
scheduled start time, a full session rate will be charged and CONTRACTOR will perform 
consultation and preparation duties during the scheduled session time. 

 of 4 6
62



6.0. State and Federal Taxes. 

6.1.  As the CONTRACTOR is not the Board’s employee, the CONTRACTOR is responsible for 
paying any and all state and federal taxes and insurance. Specifically: (i) the DISTRICT will not 
withhold FICA (Social Security) from the CONTRACTOR’s payments; (ii) the DISTRICT will not make 
state or federal unemployment insurance contributions on behalf of the CONTRACTOR; (iii) the 
DISTRICT will not take state or federal income tax from payments to the CONTRACTOR; (iv) the 
DISTRICT will not make disability insurance contributions on behalf of the CONTRACTOR; and (v) 
the DISTRICT will not obtain worker’s compensation on behalf of the CONTRACTOR. 

6.2.  The CONTRACTOR must provide the DISTRICT with its Taxpayer Identification Number for 
purposes of issuing appropriate tax documents such as Form 1099. 

6.3.  The CONTRACTOR takes responsibility for any tax liabilities imposed as a result of the 
CONTRACTOR’s failure to pay income taxes on consulting payments made by the DISTRICT to 
the CONTRACTOR hereunder. 

7.0. Obligations of the District.  

7.1. The DISTRICT agrees to comply with all reasonable requests of the CONTRACTOR and 
provide access to all documents reasonably necessary to the performance of the CONTRACTOR’s 
duties under this AGREEMENT. 

8.0.Compliance with District Policies.  

8.1.  The CONTRACTOR agrees that during the term of this AGREEMENT she will comply with 
DISTRICT Policies. Specifically:  (i) professional conduct; (ii) suspected abuse or neglect of children, 
(iii) non-discrimination policies, which will be provided to her at the time of the signing of this 
AGREEMENT. The CONTRACTOR also agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and 
local laws, regulations and executive orders relating to suspected abuse or neglect of children and 
non-discrimination. 

9.0.  Use of Subcontractors 

9.1.  From time to time the CONTRACTOR may utilize the services of subcontractors to perform 
instruction, data collection, equipment monitoring, and consultation services as needed in the 
DISTRICT. All paragraphs herein apply to subcontractors. 

9.2.  CONTRACTOR will bill the DISTRICT for subcontractor’s hours and CONTRACTOR will be 
responsible for payment to the subcontractor. 

 of 5 6
63



9.3. Subcontractor(s) shall have appropriate CT Teacher of the Hearing Impaired Certification (057) 
and professional liability insurance. 

9.4. The DISTRICT will be provided with the name and contact information of the subcontractor(s). 

10.0. General Provisions. 

10.1. Entire AGREEMENT of the Parties. This AGREEMENT supersedes any and all AGREEMENTs, 
whether oral or written, between the parties with respect to the rendering of services by the 
CONTRACTOR for the DISTRICT and contains all of the covenants and AGREEMENTs between 
the parties with respect to the rendering of such services. Each party to this AGREEMENT 
acknowledges that either part, or anyone acting on behalf of either party, orally or otherwise, has 
made any other representations, inducements, promises or AGREEMENTs which are not 
embodied herein, and that no other AGREEMENT, statement or promise not contained in this 
AGREEMENT shall be valid or binding. Any modification of this AGREEMENT will be effective only if 
it is in writing signed by both parties. 

9.2. Governing Law/Forum. This AGREEMENT shall be governed and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Connecticut and the parties consent to the exclusive jurisdiction of the 
appropriate state or federal court in Connecticut. 

MULTIMODAL TEACHER OF THE DEAF SERVICES, LLC 

By:	 ________________________________________	 _____________________________ 
	 Kelly L. Cimma		 	 	 	 	 Date 

CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN 

By:	 ________________________________________	 _____________________________ 
	 Director of Pupil Services	 	 	 	 Date

 of 6 6
64



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on

October 2, 2023.
Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Mark Spalding

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Auditory Habilitation services involve training in auditory perception, which is required for many special
education students who are deaf or hard of hearing, in accordance with their IEP.
The Keys Communication, Listening, Language and Speech Therapy, LLC: The provision of direct and
consultation services to special education students in the area of auditory habilitation and specialized
speech/language services to students who are deaf/hard of hearing.

Financial Information

The total is $201,600 and the funding source is IDEA 20209691200153403.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 25, 2023

The Keys Contractor Agreement 2023-2024 - Donna Clark.pdf

65

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1PFDLDaHJG90TQ4kIntr-oGQBrHNfDyA6/view?usp=drivesdk


{W3490910}  

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement is entered into as of _________ by and between ______________ 
("DISTRICT") a ___________ and The Keys Communication, Listening, Language, and Speech 
Therapy, LLC ("KEYS") a Connecticut limited liability company, each a “PARTY” and 
collectively the “PARTIES.” 
 

1. SERVICES. 
 

1.1 The DISTRICT hereby engages KEYS, and KEYS hereby accepts such 
engagement, as an independent contractor, to, in the discretion of KEYS, provide speech 
pathology services, including evaluations, speech, language, and listening, and aural habilitation 
to DISTRICT students as assigned by the DISTRICT (the “SERVICES”) on the terms and 
conditions set forth in this Agreement and in the general discretion of the DISTRICT.   

  
1.2 To the extent necessary for the performance of the SERVICES, the DISTRICT 

shall provide KEYS with access to its premises, materials, information, and systems, including 
permission to discuss students with the classroom teachers and access to any existing student 
data, but the DISTRICT will not control the manner or means by which KEYS performs the 
SERVICES.  KEYS will comply with any and all reasonable rules and procedures communicated 
to KEYS by the DISTRICT.   
 

1.3 The DISTRICT will obtain any parental or guardian consent necessary for the 
performance of the SERVICES by KEYS.  

 
1.4 The PARTIES shall each maintain any and all records, data, or documents 

related to the performance of SERVICES by KEYS to individual DISTRICT students in 
accordance with applicable law and regulation.   

 
1.5 KEYS will complete its services by utilizing speech therapists that are certified 

in Clinical Competence in Speech Language Pathology, are licensed as speech and language 
pathologists in the State of Connecticut, and either maintain, or have an application in progress 
for, the State of Connecticut Department of Education: 061 Speech Language Pathologist 
Endorsement.    

 
1.6 The SERVICES shall include 

(a) Evaluations: including formal and informal evaluations and screenings 
of individual speech, language, and listening needs, review of previous reports and 
files, data collection, as well as production of a final written report detailing the 
findings and recommendations. All evaluations shall be conducted in a quiet area 
provided by the DISTRICT.  

(b) Consultations: including family consultations and professional 
consultations with the DISTRICT and its employees, including staff and teachers, as 
well as medical professionals and audiologists to share data results, discuss 
recommendations, and plan treatment. Consultations shall be conducted either in-

66



  {W3490910} 2 

person in a quiet area provided by the DISTRICT or virtually, in the discretion of 
KEYS.   

(c) Planning and Placement Team (PPT) Meetings: including participation 
in appropriate PPT meetings. Participation by KEYS shall be either virtual or in-
person, in the discretion of KEYS.  

(d) Individual Education Plan (IEP) Writing, Progress Reports; including 
making recommendations for IEP goals and objectives, accommodations, and 
Language and Communication Plans. IEP participation and contribution may be done 
virtually or in-person, in the discretion of KEYS.  

(e) Hearing Aid, Cochlear Implant, and Assistive Listening Device 
Management: including coordination and communication with the DISTRICT 
student’s parent/guardian, as well as the DISTRICT, on proper adjustment, 
maintenance, troubleshooting, and clearing of auditory aids.  Such coordination and 
communication may be conducted in-person in a quiet area provided by the 
DISTRICT or virtually, in the discretion of KEYS.  

(f) Direct Treatment: providing speech-language therapy and aural 
habilitation therapy to DISTRICT students in accordance with the students’ 
communication mode, either in a pull out or push in setting, as provided in the 
students’ IEP. All direct treatment shall be conducted in a quiet area provided by the 
DISTRICT. 

(g) Indirect Treatment: training of DISTRICT employees, including staff 
and teachers, to implement supports and equipment, including augmentative 
alternative communication devices and assistive listening devices.  Indirect treatment 
may be conducted virtually or in-person, in the discretion of KEYS.  

2. TERM.  
 

2.1 This Agreement shall be for an indefinite term and may be terminated by either 
PARTY at any time and for any reason, with or without cause.  If this Agreement is terminated, 
neither PARTY shall have any liability or obligation to the other except for the prompt payment 
of any sums due and the prompt return of any goods or materials due to either PARTY by the 
other.  There shall be no obligation on either PARTY to disclose to the other the reason for any 
such termination. KEYS and the DISTRICT agree that KEYS has not been promised any 
specific amount of work by DISTRICT for the term of this Agreement. 

 
3. FEES AND EXPENSES. 
 

3.1 As full compensation for the SERVICES performed on behalf of the 
DISTRICT in this Agreement, the DISTRICT shall pay an hourly rate of $160.00, invoiced on a 
weekly basis.  The DISTRICT will make payment to KEYS no later than thirty (30) days of 
receipt of a monthly invoice.  KEYS acknowledges that it will receive an IRS Form 1099-MISC 

67



  {W3490910} 3 

from the DISTRICT, and that KEYS shall be solely responsible for all federal, state, and local 
taxes, as set out in Section 4.2.   

 
3.2 KEYS is solely responsible for any travel or other costs or expenses incurred 

by it in connection with the performance of the SERVICES, and in no event shall the DISTRICT 
reimburse KEYS for any such costs or expenses. 

 
4. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES. 
 

4.1 KEYS is an independent contractor of the DISTRICT, and this Agreement 
shall not be construed to create any association, partnership, joint venture, employment, or 
agency relationship between KEYS and any of its employees, and the DISTRICT for any 
purpose. KEYS has no authority (and shall not hold KEYS out as having authority) to bind the 
DISTRICT and KEYS shall not make any agreements or representations on the DISTRICT's 
behalf without the DISTRICT's prior written consent. 

 
4.2 Without limiting Section 4.1, KEYS employees will not be eligible to 

participate in any vacation, group medical or life insurance, disability, profit sharing or 
retirement benefits, or any other fringe benefits or benefit plans offered by the DISTRICT to its 
employees, and the DISTRICT will not be responsible for withholding or paying any income, 
payroll, Social Security, or other federal, state, or local taxes, making any insurance 
contributions, including for unemployment or disability, or obtaining workers' compensation 
insurance for any KEYS employee. KEYS shall be responsible for, and shall indemnify the 
DISTRICT against, all such taxes or contributions, including penalties and interest.  

 
5. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS. 
 

5.1 The DISTRICT is and will be the sole and exclusive owner of all right, title, 
and interest throughout the world in and to all documents, data, individual student plans, 
evaluations, and results developed for or pursuant to the performance of the SERVICES 
(collectively, the "DELIVERABLES").    

 
5.2 As between KEYS and the DISTRICT, KEYS is, and will remain, the sole and 

exclusive owner of all right, title, and interest in and to any documents, specifications, data, 
know-how, methodologies, and other materials provided by KEYS to the DISTRICT ("KEYS 
MATERIALS"), including all Intellectual Property Rights therein. The DISTRICT has no right 
or license to reproduce or use any KEYS MATERIALS and all other rights in and to the KEYS 
MATERIALS are expressly reserved by KEYS. The DISTRICT has no right or license to use 
KEYS trademarks, service marks, trade names, logos, symbols, or brand names. 

 
5.3 The obligations under this Section 5 shall survive termination or expiration of 

this Agreement.  
 

6. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. 
 

6.1 KEYS represents and warrants to the DISTRICT that: 

68



  {W3490910} 4 

 
(a) It has the full right, power, and authority to enter into this Agreement 

and to perform its obligations hereunder and the execution of this Agreement by its 
member whose signature is set forth at the end hereof has been duly authorized by all 
necessary limited liability company action.  

 
(b) KEYS shall maintain appropriate insurance for its employees.  
 
(c) KEYS employees have the required skill, licensing, experience, and 

qualifications to perform the SERVICES, KEYS shall perform the SERVICES in a 
professional and workmanlike manner and KEYS shall devote sufficient resources to 
ensure that the SERVICES are performed in a timely and reliable manner; and 

 
(d) KEYS and its employees shall perform the SERVICES in compliance 

with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, including by 
maintaining all licenses, permits, and registrations required to perform the SERVICES. 

 
6.2 The DISTRICT hereby represents and warrants to KEYS that it has the full 

right, power, and authority to enter into this Agreement and to perform its obligations 
hereunder and the execution of this Agreement by its representative whose signature is set 
forth at the end hereof has been duly authorized by all necessary action. 

 
7. GOVERNING LAW, JURISDICTION, AND VENUE. This Agreement and all 

related documents and all matters arising out of or relating to this Agreement and the SERVICES 
provided hereunder shall be governed by the law of the state of Connecticut.  

 
8. CONFIDENTIALITY.  

8.1 The PARTIES acknowledge that while KEYS is providing SERVICES to the 
DISTRICT, each PARTY may have access to and responsibility for the protection of certain 
proprietary and confidential information of the opposing PARTY, including but not limited to 
information regarding KEYS employees and DISTRICT students (collectively the 
“CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION”).  The term “CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION” 
includes information, whether or not recorded in any medium, that is disclosed to or known by a 
PARTY and/or its employees by virtue of KEYS providing SERVICES to the DISTRICT, 
including medical or clinical information of DISTRICT students, nonpublic information relating 
to KEYS’ business methodologies, methodologies, payment structure, financial information or 
data, personnel information, statistical data, or any other nonpublic information, which may give 
one PARTY a competitive advantage over others who do not know or have access to such 
information.  CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION shall not include information that is generally 
known by the public, provided that such disclosure to the public is through no direct or indirect 
fault of the disclosing PARTY.   

8.2 The PARTIES understand that improper use or disclosure of CONFIDENTIAL 
INFORMATION would be detrimental and cause irreparable harm to the non-disclosing 
PARTY.  Accordingly, the PARTIES each agree that during the term of this Agreement, and at 
any time after termination, for any reason: 

69



  {W3490910} 5 

(a) Except as is required in KEYS’ performance of the SERVICES on 
behalf of the DISTRICT, the PARTIES and their respective employees shall not, 
directly or indirectly, disclose, discuss, disseminate, or otherwise publicize, in any 
manner, to any other person or entity, any CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.  

(b) The PARTIES and their respective employees shall not, directly or 
indirectly, duplicate, take, copy or remove any documents or materials of the opposing 
PARTY, its employees or students, except as necessary to perform the SERVICES on 
behalf of the DISTRICT or with permission by the other PARTY.  

8.3  Upon request by either PARTY, and automatically upon termination of this 
Agreement, KEYS shall return to the DISTRICT any and all property of the DISTRICT, 
including but not limited to student data and files, in KEYS or its employees’ possession, 
custody, or control and the DISTRICT shall return to KEYS any and all KEYS property in 
the DISTRICT or its employees’ custody or control.  

9. INDEMNIFICATION 

9.1 KEYS shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the DISTRICT and its 
officers, employees, agents, successors, and assigns from and against all losses, damages, 
liabilities, deficiencies, actions, judgments, interest, awards, penalties, fines, costs, or 
expenses of whatever kind (including reasonable attorneys' fees) arising out of or resulting 
from any bodily injury, death of any person, or damage to real or tangible personal property 
resulting from KEYS and its employees’ acts or omissions; or KEYS and its employees’ 
breach of any representation, warranty, or obligation under this Agreement. 

9.2 The DISTRICT shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless KEYS and its 
officers, members, employees, agents, successors, and assigns from and against all losses, 
damages, liabilities, deficiencies, actions, judgments, interest, awards, penalties, fines, costs, 
or expenses of whatever kind (including reasonable attorneys' fees) arising out of or resulting 
from any bodily injury, death of any person, or damage to real or tangible personal property 
resulting from the DISTRICT and its employees’ acts or omissions; or the DISTRICT and its 
employees’ breach of any representation, warranty, or obligation under this Agreement. 

10. MISCELLANEOUS. 
 

10.1 All notices, requests, consents, claims, demands, waivers, and other 
communications hereunder (each, a "NOTICE") shall be in writing and addressed to the 
PARTIES at the addresses set forth on the first page of this Agreement (or to such other address 
that may be designated by the receiving PARTY from time to time in accordance with this 
Section). All NOTICES shall be delivered by personal delivery, nationally recognized overnight 
courier (with all fees prepaid), email, facsimile, or certified or registered mail (in each case, 
return receipt requested, postage prepaid).  

 
10.2 This Agreement constitutes the sole and entire agreement of the PARTIES to 

this Agreement with respect to the subject matter contained herein and supersedes all prior and 
contemporaneous agreements. 

70



  {W3490910} 6 

 
10.3 This Agreement may only be amended, modified, or supplemented by an 

agreement in writing signed by each PARTY hereto. 
 
10.4 If any term or provision of this Agreement is invalid, illegal, or unenforceable 

in any jurisdiction, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other term 
or provision of this Agreement or invalidate or render unenforceable such term or provision in 
any other jurisdiction. 
 

10.5  This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts and by electronic 
signature, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute 
one instrument.  

 
 

[signature page follows] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

71



  {W3490910} 7 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES have caused this Agreement to be executed as 
of the date first written above. 
 
________DISTRICT:  The Keys Communication, Listening, 

Language and Speech Therapy, LLC: 

 
By ______________________________   By ______________________________ 
(PRINT NAME)      Katherine Sullivan, duly authorized 
(TITLE)      Member    

 
 

72



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on

October 2, 2023.
Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Mark Spalding

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

CT EARS, LLC, Educational Audiology Services is a renewal contract for the 2023-24 school year.
Audiological services are provided to special education and 504 students who are deaf or hard of
hearing, in accordance with their IEP.
CT EARS, LLC Educational Audiology: Contract includes service provision from one audiologist, equipment
rental and maintenance. The audiologist will also be responsible for hearing testing at the Chamberlain
Elementary hearing booth.

Financial Information

The total is $108,712 and the funding source is Local Students with an IEP: 10109741200255691
Students with a 504: 101097410001-53409504 students.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 25, 2023

23-24 CT EARS Agreement - Donna Clark.pdf

73

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1wAmxbu-sYr1H7pfx01RvI9w4P1EMb-o0/view?usp=drivesdk


74



75



76



77



78



79



80



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Lara K. Bohlke () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on October 2, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Lara Bohlke

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

In partnership with family and community, the Consolidated School District of New Britain works to
provide the best personalized and comprehensive whole-child education so our students will be
prepared for, and positively contribute to, a profoundly different future.

Pathful Explore is a K-12 exploration and planning platform that prepares students for college and/or
career. With a combination of interactive tools, assessments, and real-world exploration, students can
discover diverse career pathways and chart their individualized path.

Pathful Explore provides a combination of interactive tools, assessments, and real-world exploration
videos to empower students so they can explore diverse career pathways.
Pathful Explore helps schools & districts support students with:
* Students’ Career Profiles and Individualized Graduation Plans
* College & career research based on up-to-date data
* Workplace preparation, including resume and cover letter building
* Virtual job shadowing opportunities
* Internships, jobs, and work-based learning search
* Financial aid/scholarship search and e-Transcript transfer

Our work at middle school, for example, is aligned to state mandates around the establishment of the
Student Success Plan, a state mandate at the 6-12 level.
Suggested lessons incorporate:
** The three CORE Elements of SSP:

* Academic Development
* Career Development
* SEL Development

81



** The elements of the Profile of a Graduate:
* Empathy & Cross-Cultural Understanding,
* Critical & Creative Problem Solving,
* Initiative & Perseverance,
* Analyze & Construct Arguments Based on Evidence,
* Meaningful & Purposeful Communication

The scope and sequence for middle school SSP utilizing Pathful Explore is linked below.

Financial Information

The total is $18,000 and the funding source is Perkins Grant for 9-12 ($4500); Local, Academics, Licenses
& Fees for Grades 6-8 ($13500) Perkins Grant for 9-12 ($4500 - 2028969100057346) and Local,
Academics, Licenses & Fees for Grades 6-8 ($13500 - 101096110001 55302). .

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 25, 2023

September 2023 Pathful Explore Quote - Lara Bohlke.pdf, MS Career Connections Overview (1) - Lara Bohlke.pdf

82

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1EMoy_eZr1WqecTmzVemGsVBLYVLUujOn/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15iWU_RsSalGUInXmIk47CBRGP-GDozpa/view?usp=drivesdk


MS Career Connections (SSP)
Suggested lessons incorporate:

● The three CORE Elements of SSP:
○ Academic Development
○ Career Development
○ SEL Development

● The elements of the Profile of a Graduate:
○ Empathy & Cross-Cultural Understanding,
○ Critical & Creative Problem Solving,
○ Initiative & Perseverance,
○ Analyze & Construct Arguments Based on Evidence,
○ Meaningful & Purposeful Communication

Table of Content

Overview 1
Helpful Directions: 2

Grade 6 2

Grade 7 3

Grade 8 4

Overview
The lessons below are part of the district student success plan, state mandated through Public Act 11-135.
All lessons can be found in Pathful Explore (formally Virtual Job Shadow), accessed through Clever.
In addition to the ones listed below there are many relevant lessons in the curriculum tab and within the Flexlessons that can address
the needs of students such as college and career research, time management, financial literacy, and landing a job and many others.
These lessons can be used at any time based on the needs of your students

There are two types of lessons:
● Mini lessons - Suggested Time: 30-45 minutes, facilitated by teachers

83

https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/SDE/SSReform/StudentSuccessPlan_Mission_Skills.pdf
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/


● FlexLessons - Suggested Time: 30-45 minutes, self paced with teacher guidance. Each FlexLesson can be modified to satisfy
your students’ needs and the time frame allocated for each lesson: Directions

Helpful Directions:
Helpful Directions can be found on the Pathful Explore (VJS) help page. A few are listed below.

● On Demand Video Workshops include but not limited to:
○ VirtualJobShadow.com Training 101(38 minutes)
○ Flexlessons (25 minutes)

● Step by Step Directions include but not limited to:
○ Assign a FlexLesson
○ Share a FlexLesson
○ Search for a FlexLesson
○ FlexLesson Report
○ Mini Lessons

● Student Google Portfolio Creation

Grade 6

Academic Development/Career Development Session Description

Goal Setting preview of lesson

Available under FlexLessons

There’s setting goals, and then there’s setting S.M.A.R.T. Goals. This
lesson is all about setting goals students can accomplish.

Verbal Communication
‐ Use your words to communicate effectively!

Available under Mini Lessons Curriculum

Verbal communication is just as important, if not more so, than written
communication. In this lesson, participants will examine their own
communication styles, learn ways to improve their verbal
communication, and understand how to better understand the ways in
which others may be communicating.

84

https://helpcenter.virtualjobshadow.com/help/edit-a-flexlesson
https://helpcenter.virtualjobshadow.com/help
https://helpcenter.virtualjobshadow.com/help/videotutorials
https://helpcenter.virtualjobshadow.com/help/training-101
https://helpcenter.virtualjobshadow.com/help/customer-workshop-flexlessons
https://helpcenter.virtualjobshadow.com/help/assign-a-flexlesson
https://helpcenter.virtualjobshadow.com/help/share-a-flexlesson
https://helpcenter.virtualjobshadow.com/help/flexlessons-search-for-a-flexlesson
https://helpcenter.virtualjobshadow.com/help/flexlesson-report
https://helpcenter.virtualjobshadow.com/help/mini-lessons
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1sM3nD_3E8nR05tQSbY3H1zDa5zPe_8LPSiWjAaWlxOg/edit?usp=sharing
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/preview/19/segments/69/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/detail/?lessonId=4
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/


Teamwork and Collaboration
‐ There is no I in TEAM or COLLABORATE!

Available under Mini Lessons Curriculum

Working in groups is common practice for students and adults, whether
at school or work. However, it is challenging to collaborate in groups
effectively, especially while maintaining a positive and efficient team
work dynamic. This lesson will cover the basics of teamwork and
working collaboratively

Handling Constructive Criticism preview of lesson

Available under FlexLessons

This lesson focuses on understanding practical strategies for
welcoming feedback and processing constructive criticism.

Relationship Building
‐ Dogs and cats, mice and men, you and anyone who is
not your BFF.

Available under Mini Lessons Curriculum

Utilize this lesson to encourage participants to go outside of their social
norms and connect with people that do not fit within their usual
established circles. It takes practice and skill to build relationships with
a diverse group of people and ultimately we become more
well-rounded because of it.

Self-Awareness and Empathy preview of lesson

Available under FlexLessons

This lesson is designed to help students gain understanding of the
need for self-awareness and empathy in the workplace.

Grade 7

Academic Development/Career Development Session Description

Long and Short-Term Goals
‐ Long and short term goals, no matter what you want to
be when you grow up.

Creating goals for your life seems like it would be a rather simple
process; however, ask any student what they want to do with their
life, and you are likely to hear things like: rock star, musician, fashion
designer, writer. These are all valid life choices, but students cannot

85

https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/detail/?lessonId=10
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/preview/39436/segments/281092/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/
https://virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/detail/?lessonId=9
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/preview/39429/segments/281034/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/detail/?lessonId=1


Available under Mini Lessons Curriculum
see and understand that even a rock star had to work hard to get
where they are. Long term and short goals are needed no matter
what you want to be when you grow up.

Collaboration preview of lesson

Available under FlexLessons

This lesson will help students think about
the importance of collaboration for college, career, and life success.

Written Communication
‐ Written communication matters in every career.

Available under Mini Lessons Curriculum

As people spend more time on smartphones and less time using pens
and pencils, the life experience is lacking to understand just how vital
the skill of written communication is. This lesson will introduce
participants to some career choices that highlight writing skills, as well
as introduce them to some basic professional writing platforms and
techniques.

Critical Thinking preview of lesson

Available under FlexLessons

This lesson highlights the importance of being a detail oriented
problem-solver.

Self-Advocacy preview of lesson

Available under FlexLessons

The focus of this lesson is self-advocacy and how it helps students
address important topics, such as career interests and goals for the
future.

What is Time Management
‐ Time will always be on your side when you master the
basics.

Available under Mini Lessons Curriculum

Time management is a foundation of success. It carries people through
school and beyond, allowing them to balance the many facets of life.
This lesson will introduce what time management is and give
participants practical strategies to strive to master this skill.

Grade 8

Academic Development/Career Development Session Description
86

https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/preview/6216/segments/40270/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/detail/?lessonId=5
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/preview/6220/segments/40314/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/preview/39824/segments/284154/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/detail/?lessonId=7
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/


Determine Your Personal Goals
‐ Personal short and long term goals in SMART format.

Available under Mini Lessons Curriculum

Building upon our knowledge of short-term goals, long-term goals, and
SMART goals, it is important to apply that insight as we further define
our personal goals. In this lesson, we will cover the basics of essay
format, the writing process, and discuss the topic of this essay:
Personal Goals.

Creative Thinking preview of lesson

Available under FlexLessons

This lesson will help students think about the importance of creative
thinking for college, career, and personal success.

Handling Constructive Criticism

Available under FlexLessons

This lesson focuses on understanding practical strategies for
welcoming feedback and processing constructive criticism.

Soft and Hard Skills: preview of lesson

Available under FlexLessons

This lesson explains what soft and hard skills are and why both are
important to develop for success in the workplace.

Self-Management & Independence
‐ Self-management skills are must- have for success in
school and career.

Available under Mini Lessons Curriculum

Even though we are living in the digital age with information flowing
24/7, people are being conditioned to rely on others when they are
faced with a challenge. Being able to self-manage and work with
independence is imperative to be successful in school and beyond.
This lesson will prompt individuals to examine their self-reliance in
managing their tasks and motivated

Careers and YOUR Interests preview of lesson

Available under FlexLessons

This lesson is designed to help identify career clusters of highest
interest and support reflection on personalized results.

87

https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/detail/?lessonId=3
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/preview/6219/segments/40303/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/
https://virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/preview/36626/segments/256843/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/detail/?lessonId=8
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/curriculum/minilessons/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/preview/22/segments/97/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/vs3/admin/v1/lessons/


ORDER FORM
#Q-05264

 
Pathful, Inc.
750 N Saint Paul St, Ste 250, PMB 63880
Dallas, TX 75201-3206
E: sales@pathful.com
P: 888-908-4924
F: 828-348-1770

Date:
9/7/2023
 
Pricing Good Until:
10/6/2023

Order Form:
#Q-05264
 
Subscription Period:
9/29/2023 - 9/28/2024

 

Bill To:
New Britain School District
PO Box 1960
New Britain, Connecticut 06050

Additional Info:
10% Renewing Valued Customer Discount Applied
5 Additional gates for specialty sites included at no extra
cost

 
Sales Contact Contact Email

Justin Pando jpando@pathful.com

LINE ITEM TIER QTY LIST PRICE DISCOUNT TOTAL

1 Explore (Standard) Tier 1 1 $3,000.00 10% $2,700.00

Access to our college & career exploration platform that helps students create career paths through planning, interactive tools,
assessments, and best-in-class career videos as well as features and functionality across the entire college and career readiness
journey.

Subscription Period: 9/29/2023 - 9/28/2024
 

2 Explore (Standard) Tier 3 3 $4,000.00 10% $10,800.00

Access to our college & career exploration platform that helps students create career paths through planning, interactive tools,
assessments, and best-in-class career videos as well as features and functionality across the entire college and career readiness
journey.

Subscription Period: 9/29/2023 - 9/28/2024
 

3 Explore (Standard) Tier 4 1 $5,000.00 10% $4,500.00

Access to our college & career exploration platform that helps students create career paths through planning, interactive tools,
assessments, and best-in-class career videos as well as features and functionality across the entire college and career readiness
journey.

Subscription Period: 9/29/2023 - 9/28/2024
 

4 Other Services 5 $2,750.00 100% $0.00

Additional gates for small speciality programs:
 
Climb
Satellite Careers Academy
New Britain Transitional Center
Middle School Bridges
Middle School Pathways

Total Discounts $4,750.00

Total Price $18,000.00

Page 1 of 4
88



ORDER FORM
#Q-05264

 
INVOICING INFORMATION

 
Invoice Primary Contact  

Contact Name: \Invoice_1_Mail2\
 

Email Address: \Invoice_1_EM\
 

Invoice Mailing Address  

Street: \Invoice_1_Mail1\
 

City: \Con_1_Name\
 

State: \Invoice_1_Mail3\
 

Zip: \Invoice_1_Mail4\
 

 
By signing this Order Form, I represent and warrant that the information provided by me on this Order Form is true and accurate
and that I am authorized to sign on behalf of Customer and bind Customer to the terms, conditions, and obligations of this Order
Form, including any terms, conditions, and obligations of any documents attached to this Order Form or otherwise incorporated
by reference. I acknowledge and agree that, by signing below, this Order Form establishes and represents a binding agreement
between Customer and Pathful for Customer to receive delivery of the goods and services listed above and to pay the total fees
listed above.
 
The terms of this Order Form shall prevail over the terms of any Purchase Order issued by Customer. Pathful reserves the right to
reject or rescind any signed Order Form that is not received within 30 days from the above date of this Order Form.
 
AGREED AND ACCEPTED FOR AND ON BEHALF OF CUSTOMER BY:
 

SIGNATURE:  
\s1\
 

NAME: \n1\
 

TITLE: \t1\
 

DATE: \d1\
     
       

 
My Organization requires a PO(Yes/No)? \Require_1_PO\   

                           
 

The PO number for this Order is \tbx_1_text\
 

Page 2 of 4
89



ORDER FORM
#Q-05264

School Product

New Britain School District: House of Arts Letters And Science
(Hals) Academy

Explore (Standard)

New Britain School District: Slade Middle School
New Britain School District: Diloreto Elementry And Middle
School
New Britain School District: Pulaski Middle School

Explore (Standard)

New Britain School District: New Britain High School Explore (Standard)

New Britain School District: Brook Side School
New Britain School District: Climb

Other Services

 
SUBSCRIPTION TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND POLICIES:
 
The Pathful Connect Terms of Use and the Pathful Connect Privacy Policy are fully incorporated by reference into this Order Form. Customer’s
subscription to and use of the Pathful Connect platform is subject to all such terms, conditions, and policies as in effect from time to time.
 
The Pathful Explore Terms of Use and the Pathful Explore Privacy Policy are fully incorporated by reference into this Order Form. Customer’s
subscription to and use of the Pathful Explore platform is subject to all such terms, conditions, and policies as in effect from time to time.
 
For new customer purchases, the Subscription Start Date will be the later of: (i) the date listed above on this Order Form, (ii) the date this Order
Form is signed, or (iii) the date listed on your Purchase Order (if applicable). The Subscription End Date will be updated accordingly.
 
TECHNOLOGY REQUIREMENTS:
 
Customer is responsible for making available to users the necessary technology required for optimal experience and participation. To participate,
users will need to have the following:
 
System Requirements:
• An internet connection ‒ broadband wired or wireless (4G/LTE)
• Speakers and a microphone ‒ built-in, USB plug-in and wireless
• A webcam or HD webcam - built-in or USB plug-in
• If using in a classroom setting, projector and screen to display to the class
 
Supported Operating Systems:
• Mac OS X
• Windows 10 or 11
• Chromebook
• iOS and Android mobile devices
 
Supported Browsers:
• Google Chrome
• Safari
• Firefox
• Microsoft Edge
 
PAYMENT AND SALES TERMS:
 
• All fees are in US Dollars and exclude any applicable sales taxes, which are Customer’s sole responsibility.
• Payment terms are NET 30 from receipt of invoice.
• For the avoidance of doubt, invoicing or payment frequency will not modify or diminish the full amount of fees payable under this Order Form,
and Customer remains responsible for payment of the full amount set forth as total fees payable above regardless of the invoicing or payment
frequency.
• Unpaid amounts are subject to a finance charge of 1.5% per month on any outstanding balance, or the maximum permitted by law, whichever is
lower, plus all expenses of collection and may result in immediate termination of Services.
• All fees paid are nonrefundable, and Services cannot be decreased during an applicable subscription service term.
• Customer shall not transfer or assign any or all Services or licenses on this Order Form.
• Customer is responsible for providing complete and accurate contact and billing information, and failure to provide, update, or advise us of such
information will not waive or diminish Customer’s obligations under this Order Form.

Page 3 of 4
90

http://nepris.com/terms
http://nepris.com/privacy
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/resources/terms/
https://www.virtualjobshadow.com/resources/policy/


ORDER FORM
#Q-05264

 
\File_1_Attachment\

Page 4 of 4
91



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Andrea Foligno () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on October 2, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ivelise Velazquez Staff Presenter: Ivelise Velazquez

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

In alignment with and approved by the Commissioner's Network grant the Children's Museum Educators
will bring a four-part series to each of the school’s 30 K-5 classrooms split up into 30 program groups.
Programs will be NGSS-aligned topics and utilize the Museum’s unique resources including one hands-on
class, one live animal program, and two Starlab experiences for each classroom for a cost of $33,000.00.
These site based experiences will help students build background in a hands on engaging way.
The contract is for the Children's Museum to bring a four-part series to each of the school’s 30 K-5
classrooms throughout the school year. This contract is the same as last year. All lessons/activities are
aligned to the grade level NGSS.

Financial Information

The total is $33,000.00 and the funding source is CN 204 601210002-53200.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

Smalley Proposal 7.20.23 (3) - Andrea Foligno.pdf

92

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1s1P-pteNtxz8DdxQSU0FA4k3-SY9Eoq1/view?usp=drivesdk


 

 

 

 

July 20, 2023 

 

Attn: Andrea Foligno and  

Arleen Torres Ruiz  

Smalley Elementary School  

175 West Street 

New Britain, CT 06051 

 

Dear Andrea and Arleen,  

 

The following outlines the proposed programming to be conducted for your school between October 2023 

and March 2024. Museum Educators will teach two Starlab programs, one live animal program, and hands-on 

STEAM program to each of the school’s 30 classrooms. Each classroom will participate in four TCM programs 

throughout the school year. There is a maximum of 30 students per program and each program is 45-minutes 

long. Live animal and hands-on STEAM programs will be conducted in classrooms at the school. Topics will be 

chosen by Smalley Staff to support curriculum. Starlab programs will be conducted in the inflatable planetarium 

in the gymnasium or auditorium/stage space. All programs will be conducted in-person provided it is deemed 

safe to do so by both the school administration and The Children’s Museum. Virtual instruction remains an 

option in the event that in-person instruction is not possible. TCM educators will lead up to four programs a 

day to make a total of 32 days on site at Smalley.  

 

30 Live Animal Programs: $7,500 

30 Hands-On STEAM Programs $7,500 

60 Starlab Programs: $18,000 

Total programs: 120 

Total cost: $33,000 

 

Let us know if you have any questions and thanks for your 

support of our programming.  

 

 

Sincerely,  

 
Kim Read 

Director of Education 

The Children’s Museum 

 

Session 1: 30 STARLAB programs over 8 weekdays  

 

Session 2: 30 Live Animal or Hands-On STEAM 

programs over 8 weekdays 

Session 3: 30 STARLAB programs over 8 weekdays 

 

Session 4:  30 Live Animal or Hands-On STEAM programs 

over 8 weekdays       

Checks are payable to: 

 

The Children’s Museum  

180 Mohegan Drive  

West Hartford, CT 06117  

 

Accepted by: 

 

Signature                                        

 

 

Print Name                                                             Date 

 

93



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Rolanda Booker () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on October 2, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina DeNegre Staff Presenter: Rolanda Booker

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

"In alignment with academic priority 1.

Staff from The Children’s Museum will work with classroom teachers to provide 45 minute lessons/field
experiences aligned to NGSS and/or CCSS standards that build students’ background knowledge about a
variety of topics in a fun and engaging way that can be used to make their writing and critical thinking
more robust."
Update to contract amount due to SIG reduction allotment

Financial Information

The total is $10,000 and the funding source is ESSER N/A.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

Northend Proposal 8.28.23 revi - Rolanda Booker.pdf

94

https://drive.google.com/file/d/15MDUirhcy8BpnxfMyzMEBaCG_Hzs2EiA/view?usp=drivesdk


 

 

 

 

August 28, 2023 

 

Attn: Rolanda Booker  

Northend Elementary School  

160 Bassett Street  

New Britain, CT 06051  

 

Dear Rolanda,  

 

The following outlines programming to be conducted for your school between September 2023 and May 

2024. Museum Educators will teach two hands-on STEAM focused or live animal programs to each of 

Northend’s K-1st grade classrooms and four hands-on STEAM focused or live animal programs to each of 

Northend’s 2nd-5th grade classrooms. There is a maximum of 30 students per program and each program is 60-

minutes long. Each of the school’s 12 classrooms will participate during their regularly scheduled STEAM class 

period. All programs will be aligned with the district’s STEAM curriculum and themes. All programs will be 

conducted in-person provided it is deemed safe to do so by both the school administration and The Children’s 

Museum. Virtual instruction remains an option in the event that in-person instruction is not possible.  

 

Outreach programs for K-5th grades  

(40 programs total) 

2 hands-on STEAM focused or live animals programs for 4 K-1st grade classrooms (8 programs) 

4 hands-on STEAM focused or live animals programs for 8 2nd-5th grade classrooms (32 programs) 

 

40 Hands-On STEAM Programs $10,000 

Total cost: $10,000 

 

Let us know if you have any questions and thanks for your 

support of our programming.  

 

 

 
 

 

 

Sincerely,  

 
Kim Read 

Director of Education 

The Children’s Museum 

 

Checks are payable to: 

 

The Children’s Museum  

180 Mohegan Drive  
West Hartford, CT 06117  

 

Accepted by: 

 

Signature                                        

 

 

Print Name                                                             Date 

 

95



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Rolanda Booker () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on October 2, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina DeNegre Staff Presenter: Rolanda Booker

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

"In alignment with talent priority 1,

Northend is a Math focus school A CREC Consultant will provide professional learning opportunities to
increase administrators, coaches and teachers’ capacity for utilizing effective instructional strategies for
differentiation and academic rigor in mathematics. The quality of professional learning opportunities are
not always tightly aligned with student and adult learning needs. The quality of PL opportunities have
been inconsistent and PL opportunities do not always follow the CT Standards of Professional Learning.
Sometimes, teachers report that PL improves their instructional practices, but teachers are not generally
held accountable for implementing the skills learned. Some of this work will support the administrator
and Leadership Team in promoting accountability.

The CREC consultant will provide meaningful professional learning for the staff regarding lesson planning
connected to domains 2 and 3 on the CCT and build teacher capacity in relation to instructional
strategies that support improved academic rigor and differentiation. The consultant will also mentor
instructional coaches to build the capacity of the teaching staff and work with building instructional
coaches to conduct walkthroughs, analyze data, and provide meaningful feedback to the teachers weekly
in order for the teachers to improve their practice. This cycle will continue throughout the 2023-2024
school year."
Update to contract amount due to SIG reduction allotment

Financial Information

The total is $28,000 and the funding source is ESSER N/A.

96



Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

97



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jeff Prokop () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on October 2, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Jeff Prokop Staff Presenter: Jeff Prokop

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

This purchase order is to complete the final closeout of our CBS-Xerox copier agreement. As per the
signed agreement in 2016, this is the final billing to close out the lease and return the equipment. The
close out quote includes any current lease charges.

Financial Information

The total is $69,765.53 and the funding source is MIS Local Printing and Copier Budget
101092125300-55500.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

CSDNB Xerox Close out package - Jeffrey Prokop.pdf

98

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1tmC4iBfheGprpi4xKD_SrYDzH6R3Cyz1/view?usp=drivesdk


Consolidated School District Of New Britain
Date:  August 31, 2023 

Prepared By:   Jordan Johnson
                       jordan.johnson@xerox.com
                       2032951332

99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jeff Prokop () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on October 2, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Jeff Prokop Staff Presenter: Jeff Prokop

Type of Memorandum

Contract and Purchase Order Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The storage array to our virtual server environment has gone end of life and can no longer be supported.
This requires us to replace the serve array to ensure we are supported in case of hardware failure.

As the cost of this replacement is costly, we would like to extend the cost of replacement of the next
three years with the attached quote and payment schedule.

The quote comes from our outside partner, Novus Insight, who has partnered with us since winning the
initial bid for the project in 2014.
Novus Insight, Inc.
222 Pitkin Street
East Hartford, CT 06108

Financial Information

The total is $37,735.00 and the funding source is MIS Local Budget - Instr Equip - New
101092125800-57346.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 25, 2023

117



Please contact us if you have any questions.

Comments 
 

 

Payment Terms

$13,130.00 – Invoiced upon acceptance of quote
$13,130.00 – Invoiced on 7/1/2024
$11,475.00 – Invoiced on 7/1/2025
Invoices due 30 days from invoice date

Total One-Time $37,735.00 USD

Novus Insight, Inc.
222 Pitkin Street
East Hartford, CT 06108
United States

T: (860) 282-4200

Quote # 5892 v6

Date September 11, 2023

Expires October 26, 2023

Contact Robert Malt

Prepared for Consolidated School Dist. of New Britain
Jeff Prokop
183 Steele Street - MIS Headquarters
New Britain, CT 06052
United States

T: 8608324690
E: prokop@csdnb.org

HPE Alletra Storage Array
One-Time Fees
Item Qty Price Total

HPE Alletra 5010H with 3 years of HPE support

Detailed specifications sent separately

1 $37,735.00 $37,735.00

Code: MISCHWRS23

Cost Breakdown

Category One-Time Fees

Hardware Resale $37,735.00

Total $37,735.00 USD

This proposal expires in 45 days from creation.

 

ACCEPT QUOTE

ACCEPT QUOTE

Quote

Novus Insight, Inc. - Quote # 5892 v6 1 / 1
118

https://novus.quoter.com/checkout/2018-007c57c6-10e5-491d-bc59-708c6cd8d56d
https://novus.quoter.com/checkout/2018-007c57c6-10e5-491d-bc59-708c6cd8d56d


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Rebecca Gonzalez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on October 2, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Rebecca Gonzalez

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Playground annual state-mandated inspections: Our playgrounds require annual inspections from a
third-party consultant (not an installer or parts provider), and we are overdue for this service.

Thomas Testing, Inc. has provided this service to our district under the Chamberlain Project as a
third-party consultant and certified our playground installation. In addition, multiple installers on the
State Bid List for playground installations and parts, highly recommend Thomas Testing, Inc. for
playground inspection services.

Please see attached quote from Thomas Testing, Inc. for services.

Playground annual state-mandated inspections: Our playgrounds require annual inspections from a
third-party consultant (not an installer or parts provider), and we are overdue for this service.

Thomas Testing, Inc. has provided this service to our district under the Chamberlain Project as a
third-party consultant and certified our playground installation. In addition, multiple installers on the
State Bid List for playground installations and parts, highly recommend Thomas Testing, Inc. for
playground inspection services.

Please see attached quote from Thomas Testing, Inc. for services.

119



Financial Information

The total is $12,150 and the funding source is 54300 101093126000.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

Playground Inspections - Thomas Testing quote - 9.1.23 - Rebecca Gonzalez.pdf

120

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h7972FcqFba1nNozyBXgRxqSnK-8o2SW/view?usp=drivesdk


121



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donnah Swaby () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on September 5, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Donnah Swaby

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Arts for Learning CT has provided opportunities for students at NBTC to learn about various types of
music, instruments, dance and theatre. Currently, the students at NBTC only have PE and Art. Secondary
students also receive Health.
Arts for Learning CT will provide a series of Teaching Artists—selected in partnership with program
leadership—who will cover a broad variety of creative engagement, including: movement,singing, visual
arts, theater, and more. The students will benefit from the use of visuals, hands-on activities, reduced
language for increasing comprehension, repetition and an established routine.
The proposed schedule (subject to change) is as follows:
● 30 Fridays throughout the 2023-24 school year
● 3 hours @ $135/hr = $405/day
● 30 days x $405/day = $12,150

Financial Information

The total is $12,150 and the funding source is Local 2063-951-22002-53200.

Committee Review

No committee review due to summer meeting schedule

AFLCT - CSDNB Transitional Center Proposal 2023-24 - Donnah Swaby.pdf

122

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jeguB0TAV0OFC8uh5e5Ih-pv1GhQd5CP/view?usp=drivesdk


One Evergreen Avenue, Suite 33
Hamden, CT 06518

Office: 203-230-8101
Fax: 203-230-8131

www.aflct.org

Transition Center Proposal for 2023-24 Year

July 31, 2023

 Donnah Swaby
Principal New Britain Transition Center &
CLIMB Program Administrator
183 Steele Street
New Britain, CT 06052
P (860) 827-4577
F (860) 827-4579
swaby@csdnb.org

Arts for Learning Connecticut (AFLCT) is pleased to submit this proposal to Consolidated
School District of New Britain’s (CSDNB) Transition Center for arts in education programming at
the Transition Center for the 2023-24 school year.

We will provide a series of Teaching Artists—selected in partnership with program
leadership—who will cover a broad variety of creative engagement, including: movement,
singing, visual arts, theater, and more. The students will benefit from the use of visuals,
hands-on activities, reduced language for increasing comprehension, repetition and an
established routine. Teaching Artists will collaborate closely with CSDNB staff to provide
integrated programming.

The proposed schedule (subject to change) is as follows:

● 30 Fridays throughout the 2023-24 school year
● 3 hours @ $135/hr = $405/day
● 30 days x $405/day = $12,150

TOTAL COST = $12,150

123



Thank you for your consideration; please contact us at 203 623 5068 with questions. We look
forward to continuing to serve the students of New Britain.

If the terms of this proposal are accepted, please sign below to indicate agreement. AFLCT will
submit periodic invoices throughout the year against an overall Purchase Order, and requests
that check be made out to Arts for Learning Connecticut and mailed to 1 Evergreen Ave, Suite
33, Hamden, CT 06518.

Authorized Representative from Arts for Learning CT

______________________ ______________________
Signature Date

______________________ ______________________
Name Title

Authorized Representative from Consolidated School District of New Britain

______________________ ______________________
Signature Date

______________________ ______________________
Name Title

124

John-Michael Parker
John-Michael Parker

John-Michael Parker
Executive Director

John-Michael Parker
7/31/23



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ivelise Velazquez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on October 2, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Ivelise Velazquez

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

This purchase order will pay for an additional 4 sets of all K-5 teacher manuals for the American Reading
Company per grade, per school, plus a full set for central office. In our previous purchase of ARC
materials, all classroom teachers received both digital and hard copy access of the teachers manuals.
Everyone else received digital access only to the full program. With this purchase, we will extend hard
copy for use by administration, ML teachers and special education teachers at each building to enhance
collaboration and support classroom teachers.

Financial Information

The total is $157,440 and the funding source is Academic, Local, Instructional Materials
10109611000156110.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

ARC Proposal - Additional ARC Core Frameworks - 240981 (1) - Ivelise Velazquez.pdf

125

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1e2OPeGo3vgSf0e2VY6aiwD_ah3B--XE_/view?usp=drivesdk


Page 1 of 5 
Proposal Number: 240981

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Consolidated School District of New Britain

Additional ARC Core Frameworks 

Proposal Number: 240981
09/14/2023

Submitted To:  - 
 

New Britain, CT 06051

126



Page 2 of 5 
Proposal Number: 240981

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Signature Date

Title Approved Amount: $

PRICING SUMMARY

Materials $157,440.00

Grand Total $157,440.00

Please note: Prices are valid 90 days from date of proposal

Prices and Fulfillment 

Prices are valid 90 days from date of proposal. Upon receipt of purchase order or other payment method, materials will be shipped on a timeline mutually agreed 
to by the parties. ARC's Professional Development services will be delivered at customer's request and subject to American Reading Company personnel 
availability. Please send purchase orders to orders@americanreading.com.

Warranty and Returns  

ARC guarantees quality products and will replace products due to order discrepancies and/or damaged products reported within 90 days of receipt of order. 
Customers will be provided either credit or replacement product. Marked, stickered, stamped, or otherwise altered materials are non-returnable. Beyond the ninety 
days allowed for replacement of items deemed defective, ARC disclaims all warranties, expressed or implied. 

American Reading Company will pay for return shipping if the return is a result of company error.  Please contact us prior to returning items to American Reading 
Company to ensure your return is processed correctly and you receive credit or replacement. If you have questions regarding your order, please contact our 
Customer Care Department at customercare@americanreading.com or (866) 810-2665.

Professional Development 

American Reading Company limits all workshops to a maximum of 25 participants (20 teachers and 5 support staff). If more than 25 people attend the workshop, 
you agree to pay $350 for each additional participant. Professional development training cannot be cancelled or changed within 15 days of the event date, or you 
will be billed for the event. 

American Reading Company reserves the right to convert in person professional development, upon consultation with the customer, to a combination of virtual 
professional development, physical materials, and/or digital materials when necessary to ensure the health and safety of its employees and customers.

ARC reserves the right to charge a temporary inflation surcharge of up to $300 per day for any remaining, as yet undelivered, in-person PD.

Recording of Professional Development sessions

American Reading Company retains proprietary rights to its professional development, both in person and virtual; therefore, recording of professional development 
is prohibited. ARC reserves the right to maintain distribution of its professional development services.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________

All ARC Terms and Conditions apply regardless of any additional terms that you may provide with your purchase.

127

https://assets.ctfassets.net/xo7k5gkhtsb4/wTG1ghF5X5vWpbROVSEkf/1688b9eef18dff8b85de7e7eef6a2bca/ARC_Standard_Terms_and_Conditions_updated_3-2-23.pdf


Page 3 of 5 
Proposal Number: 240981

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Instructional Frameworks

Heading Product   Quantity   Price   Total

Instructional Frameworks Unit 1 Grade 1: ARC Literacy Lab Framework 
(Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 1 Grade 2: ARC Literacy Lab Framework 
(Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 1 Grade 3: ARC Literacy Lab Framework 
(Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 1 Grade 4: ARC Literacy Lab Framework 
(Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 1 Grade 5: ARC Literacy Lab Framework 
(Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 1 Kindergarten: ARC Literacy Lab Framework 
(Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 2 Grade 1: Research Lab Informational 
Framework - Wild and Endangered Animals 
(Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 2 Grade 2: Research Lab Informational 
Framework - Bugs in Their Ecosystems (Version 
11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 2 Grade 3: Research Lab Informational 
Framework - Weather and Climate (Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

128



Page 4 of 5 
Proposal Number: 240981

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Instructional Frameworks Unit 2 Grade 4: Research Lab Informational 
Framework - Animal Adaptations (Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 2 Grade 5: Research Lab Informational 
Framework - Ecosystems (Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 2 Kindergarten: Zoology (Version 11) 41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 3 Grade 1: Literature Genre Lab Framework - 
Family Stories (Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 3 Grade 2: Literature Genre Lab Framework - 
Animal Stories (Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 3 Grade 3: Literature Genre Lab Framework - 
Traditional Tales (Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 3 Grade 4: Literature Genre Lab Framework - 
American Historical Fiction (Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 3 Grade 5: Literature Genre Lab Framework - 
Adventure (Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 3 Kindergarten: Ecology (Version 11) 41 $160.00 $6,560.00

129



Page 5 of 5 
Proposal Number: 240981

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Instructional Frameworks Unit 4 Grade 1: Research Lab Argument 
Framework - Plants (Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 4 Grade 2: Research Lab Argument 
Framework - Jobs in My Community (Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 4 Grade 3: Research Lab Argument 
Framework - Marine Life (Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 4 Grade 4: Research Lab Argument 
Framework - US States (Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 4 Grade 5: Research Lab Argument 
Framework - Civil War Era (Version 11)

41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Instructional Frameworks Unit 4 Kindergarten: Entomology (Version 11) 41 $160.00 $6,560.00

Subtotal $157,440.00

TOTAL:    $157,440.00

130



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ann Alfano () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on October 2, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Jeff Prokop Staff Presenter: Jeff Prokop/Ann Alfano

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The FCC's E-Rate program makes information services more affordable for schools and libraries with
funding from the Universal Service Fund. E-Rate provides discounts for Internet access and internal
connections to eligible schools and libraries. Eligible schools and libraries may receive discounts on
Internet access as well as internal connections, managed internal broadband services and basic
maintenance of internal connections. Discounts range from 20 to 90 percent and are based on the
poverty level of the schools.

An eligible school or library identifies goods or services it needs and submits a request for competitive
bids to the Universal Service Administrative Company (USAC). USAC posts these requests on its website
for vendors to bid on. After reviewing the vendors' bids, the school or library selects the most
cost-effective eligible products and services using price as the primary factor. It then applies to USAC for
approval for the desired purchases. Next, USAC issues funding commitments to eligible applicants. When
a vendor provides the selected services, either the vendor or the applicant submits requests to USAC for
reimbursement of the approved discounts. The bid request and competitive bidding processes must
comply with FCC rules and also state and local procurement requirements.

E-Rate Online, LLC will assist the district with the E-Rate filing responsibilities for a total amount of
$10,000. The services provided by E-Rate Online, LLC include:

1. Development of Comprehensive Compiling, Organizing and Tracking System
2. Data Collection and Application Assembly
3. Form Submittals

a. Form 470 – Assistance with RFP process & posting
b. Form 471
c. Form 486

131



d. Form 472
4. Reimbursement and Funding Year Closeout

E-Rate Online LLC will assist with the District's E-Rate filing responsibilities

Financial Information

The total is $10,000 and the funding source is Local Budget 101092125800-53500.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

20230814-002 - Antonietta Alfano.pdf

132

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1q4Allw8Cbbq2Mo7CPV5oO5q5HW083Obu/view?usp=drivesdk


133



134



135



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ann Alfano () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on October 2, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano Staff Presenter: Ann Alfano

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Board Policy Statement 3-4 dated May 3, 1993 requires Administration to set tuition rates for each
academic year in accordance with the per pupil cost of the preceding year.

Financial Information

The total is N/A and the funding source is N/A N/A.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on September 26, 2023

Tuitions Worksheet 23-24 - Antonietta Alfano.pdf

136

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1AllBSMM7PPtSAOU_iwjmUhpthmRtKAPW/view?usp=drivesdk


 
 
 

Board Policy Statement 
3240.00 – Tuition Rates 

Approved on November 22, 2011 
 

 
The school administration shall review per pupil cost for elementary, middle and high school students after each 
academic year.  The school administration shall set tuition rates for each level for the next academic year in accord 
with the per pupil cost as determined by the Educational Cost Sharing cost for the preceding year.  These rates 
shall be reported to the Board of Education before beginning the next school year. 

137



Memo To: Members of the Board of Education
From: Ann Alfano
Dated: October 1, 2023
Subject: Tuition and Transportation Rates for 2023 - 2024

Weekly Annually

Elementary including All Day Kindergarten $618 $22,249
Middle (Grades 6-8) $661 $23,795
High School (grades 9-12) $644 $23,180

Special Education Programs $1,116 $40,179

Transportation - Special Education $223 $8,027

Transportation - Regular Education $37 $1,350

Weekly Annually

Elementary including All Day Kindergarten $557 $20,054
Middle (Grades 6-8) $596 $21,447
High School (grades 9-12) $580 $20,893

Special Education Programs $1,029 $37,033

Transportation - Special Education $214 $7,701

Transportation - Regular Education $34 $1,231

     Board Policy Statement 3-4 dated May 3, 1993 requires Administration to set tuition 
rates for each academic year in accordance with the per pupil cost of the preceding year.  
The rates for the 2023 - 2024 fiscal year are as follows:

2023 - 2024

     The following rates were in effect for the 2022 - 2023 fiscal year:

2022 - 2023

138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



181182



182183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212


	00 - Cover-09-26-23
	00 A - Letter to Clerk 09-26-23
	00B - DRAFT Finance Agenda 09-26-23 (For Posting)
	2A. Presentation
	for FFT Cmte on 9_25 -- 09_11_2023 18_00_33- Rebecca Gonzalez Presentation to the Board - New
	HES Space Needs_2023-0906
	Presentation Schematic Plans
	Sheets
	PR1.06 - SCHEMATIC FLOOR PLANS



	03 - New Business Cover Page
	3A. 05-30-23 DRAFT - BOE Finance Minutes
	3C. FlexDonation
	3D. ArtChamberlain
	to Finance Comm on 9_26_23 - 08_24_2023 20_46_30- Manuel Zaldivar Acceptance of Donation - New (1)

	3E. DonationESPN
	for FFT Cmte on 9_26 -- 09_19_2023 16_45_04- Manuel Zaldivar Grant Acceptance - New (1)

	3F. AllPointe
	for FFT on 9_26_23 -- All Pointe -- 09_18_2023 17_16_00- Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding Purchase Order and Contract Approval - New
	All Pointe Healthcare 2023-24 - Donna Clark (1)

	3G. S.Brzoska
	for FFT on 9_26_23 -- 09_18_2023 17_10_25- Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding Purchase Order and Contract Approval - New
	Subcontractor PTA Agreement 2023-24 - Donna Clark

	3H. Delta-T
	for FFT on 9_26 -- PLEASE REMOVE duplicative memo from same vendor -- 09_20_2023 16_32_34- Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding Purchase Order and Contract Approval - New
	Delta-T_contract_2023 2024 - Donna Clark (2)

	3I. Multimodal
	CSDNB and Multimodal 2023-2024 - Donna Clark (1)
	for FFT on 9_26 -- please remove duplicative memo from same vendor -- 09_20_2023 16_42_12- Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding Purchase Order and Contract Approval - New

	3J. KEYS
	for FFT Cmte on 9_26_23 -- 09_18_2023 18_13_34- Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding Purchase Order and Contract Approval - New
	The Keys Contractor Agreement 2023-2024 - Donna Clark

	3K. CTEARS
	for FFT Cmte on 9_26_23 -- 09_18_2023 17_37_28- Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding Purchase Order and Contract Approval - New (1)
	23-24 CT EARS Agreement - Donna Clark

	3L. Pathful
	for FFT Cmte on 9_26 -- 09_15_2023 19_00_45- Lara K. Bohlke Purchase Order - New
	MS Career Connections Overview (1) - Lara Bohlke
	September 2023 Pathful Explore Quote - Lara Bohlke

	3M. SmalleyMuseum
	for FFT Cmte on 9_26 -- 09_19_2023 18_26_46- Andrea Foligno Contract Approval - New
	Smalley Proposal 7.20.23 (3) - Andrea Foligno

	3N. ChildrenMueseum
	to FFT Cmte on 9.26.23 - - 08_28_2023 18_48_47- Rolanda Booker Contract Approval - Revised
	Northend Proposal 8.28.23 revi - Rolanda Booker

	3O. CRECMath
	to FFT Cmte on 9.26.23 - - 08_26_2023 17_19_05- Rolanda Booker Contract Approval - Revised (1)

	3P. XeroxCloseout
	for FFT Cmte on 9_25 -- 09_06_2023 19_11_00- Jeff Prokop Purchase Order - New
	CSDNB Xerox Close out package - Jeffrey Prokop

	3Q. Novus
	for FFT Cmte on 9_26_23 -- 09_18_2023 13_49_26- Jeff Prokop Contract & P.O. Approval - New
	Quote-5892-v6-Consolidated-School-Dist-of-New-Britain - Jeffrey Prokop

	3R. ThomasTest
	for FFT Comm on 9_25 -- 09_01_2023 15_43_01- Rebecca Gonzalez Purchase Order and Bid Waiver - New
	Playground Inspections - Thomas Testing quote - 9.1.23 - Rebecca Gonzalez

	3S. Arts4Learning
	for FFT Comm. on 9_26 -- 08_31_2023 00_21_38- Donnah Swaby Contract Approval - New
	AFLCT - CSDNB Transitional Center Proposal 2023-24 - Donnah Swaby

	3T. ARC
	for FFT Cmte on 9_26 -- 09_19_2023 14_58_32- Ivelise Velazquez Purchase Order - New
	ARC Proposal - Additional ARC Core Frameworks - 240981 (1) - Ivelise Velazquez

	3U. ERate
	for FFT Cmte on 9_25 -- 09_06_2023 14_51_54- Ann Alfano Contract Approval - New
	20230814-002 - Antonietta Alfano

	3V. TuitionCost
	for FFT Comm on 9_26 -- 09_04_2023 19_45_43- Ann Alfano Other - - New
	3240.00-Tuition-Rates
	Tuitions Worksheet 23-24 - Antonietta Alfano
	23-24 Letter


	z1. June 30, 2023 - Red_Final Financial Report
	z2. August 2023 Financial Report
	3B. .Board Update FFT Committee September 2023.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17




